PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137

www.galarosunn!mesa.com

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

JANUARY 27, 2022
5:30 P.M.

* Face covering required for all entering District Office *

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may join the meeting
from their computers via Zoom Meeting by entering the following link:
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/85080451775?pwd=Vi9yK1RuSDVMQllo NXIDV2hCcWdzdz09

or by calling 1 (669) 900-9128 and when prompted, enter meeting ID: 850 8045
1775# and passcode 456179#. You may also submit written comments in writing
either at District Offices in person or by email by 2:00 pm on January 27, 2022.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title of
the item in the body of the email and your comments. All comments received by
2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an “Add to Packet”
on the District's website before the meeting. Those comments received after 2:00
pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared with Board members at

the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings regularly
scheduled on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and participation is
encouraged and appreciated.

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe you
require any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your ability
to participate in the meeting.

P.

1



P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 27, 2022

P

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office
and available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution
by the Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda
items will ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services
District at (831) 722-1389 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable accomodations.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS OF TWO (2) NEW BOARD MEMBERS:
e Don Olsen
e C.J. Miller

3. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/25) President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
o (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/25) Director Don Olsen
o (11/25) Director C.J. Miller
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

4. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members determine
that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members present, or, if less
than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, determine that there
is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the District after the
agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than five calendar days before
the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the meeting at which action is taken.
Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will publicly identify the item.

5. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized
by the Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 18, 2021 SPECIAL MEETING

Approval of draft minutes for special meeting on 11/18/2021

2



P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 27, 2022

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Director Don Olsen
(11/25) Director C.J. Miller

o]

© 0 00

Old Business:

1. NONE

New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR NOVEMBER
2021

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input -

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports November 2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Director Don QOlsen
(11/25) Director C.J. Miller

O C OO0

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR DECEMBER
2021

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports December 2021

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Director Don Olsen
(11/25) Director C.J. Miller

o 0 0O




P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA - January 27, 2022

N o oA wN s

3. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DECEMBER AND JANUARY PAYMENTS (CHECK
LISTING) AND AUTHORIZATION FOR STAFF TO SIGN CHECKS

. General Fund 633: Check # through check # for a total of §
. Operating Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
Reserve Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
. Debt Service Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
COP Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
Pajaro Park Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation

- Motion to Approve December and January payments, authorizing staff to sign checks

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Director Don Olsen
(11/25) Director C.J. Miller

o]

O 0 0 C

4. ELECT BOARD OFFICERS FOR 2022

The District's recorder will conduct the election. The election is public. Any member of the Board
may nominate themselves or any other member of the Board for any office. Nominations do not require

a second to be effective. More than one person may be nominated for consideration for each office.

After nominations are concluded the Board may discuss the nominations. No person nominated
need accept their nomination. Any member may decline their nomination and may or may not state a

reason for declining.

Any member may speak to support or oppose any nomination. After discussion is concluded,
the District's Counsel may call for a vote. After the vote is counted, the person with the most votes is
elected however a minimum of three votes are required for election to an office. The election for each
office is conducted separately. If a candidate receives less than three votes, for an office, the Board will

vote again but with only the top two candidates from the first vote.
o Office: President
e Office: Vice President
e Office: Secretary
o Office: Assistant Secretary

e Office: Treasurer

P. 4



P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 27, 2022

5. AB-361 CONSIDER ADOPTION TO ALLOW TELECONFERENCE AND VIRTUAL
MEETINGS RESOLUTION NO. 01-01-22

e Staff Report
e Resolution No. 01-01-22

The Governor's Executive Order No. N-08-21 (Jun. 11, 2021) says that certain COVID-19
Brown Act public meeting exemptions will remain in effect until September 30, 2021, after
which it will expire unless s. Assembly Member Robert Rivas has introduced AB 361 as an
Urgency Measure which provides, among other things that until January 1, 2024, local
agencies may use teleconferencing without complying with specified Ralph M. Brown Act
restrictions in certain state emergencies, and provides similar authorizations, until January
31, 2022, for state agencies subject to the Bagley-Keene Open Meetings Act.

Staff recommends teleconference and virtual meetings for the near future.

Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input
- Motion/Second
Board Deliberation
Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 01-01-22 allowing for teleconference and virtual meetings

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/25) President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Vice President Robert Moody

o (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley

o (11/25) Director Don Olsen

o (11/25) Director C.J. Miller

6. 2022 DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY — RESOLUTION NO. 01-02-22

Staff Report

Draft Debt Management Policy

Table 7 (Water Rate Study) showing Debt Service Coverage

District will increase minimum Debt Service Ratio from 1.15 to 1.20 -
Resolution No. 01-02-22

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

- Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 01-02-22

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: : Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: _ Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/25) President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Vice President Robert Moody

o (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley

o (11/25) Director Don Olsen

o (11/25) Director C.J. Miller

P.

5 .



P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 27, 2022

7. AUTOMATED METER READING PROJECT — PROPOSED
o Staff Report

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve, direct staff to create project specifications in preparation of Request for Proposals

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/25) President Sanford Coplin

o (11/23) Vice President Robert Moody

o (11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley

o (11/25) Director Don Olsen

o (11/25) Director C.J. Miller

8. RESOLUTION NO. 01-03-22 PRIVATE PLACEMENT LOAN $340,000 APPOINTING
BOND COUNSEL, ROBERT HAIGHT, LOAN CONSULTANT, STINSON SECURITES, LLC.,,
AND COUNSEL FOR FIRST FOUNDATION, NIXON PEABODY, LLC.

Purpose — fund Automated Meter Reading Project
First Foundation Term Sheet

2022 Loan Agreement

Fee Arrangement — Robert M. Haight

Resolution No. 01-03-22

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Executing Loan Documents and adopt Resolution No. 01-03-22

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Director Don Olsen
(11/25) Director C.J. Miller

00 O0CO

9. COVID RELIEF FUNDS RECEIVED FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA

e District applied for $6,507.78 in Covid relief funds
o District received $55,000 in total relief funds that were allocated and spread amongst

Special Districts
e Board to decide where to deposit funds and how it is to be used. There are no
restrictions on how funds are to be used.

P

6



P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 27, 2022

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
-Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve the use of funds

Motioned by: Director ' Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Director Don Olsen
(11/25) Director C.J. Miller

O 0 00O

STAFF/ICOMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is
agendized and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the Board
at a future meeting.

1. District Operations Update: due to COVID-19
e  Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off
e Office will be at 3/4 staffing beginning January 3, 2022 with physical distancing
requirements met and health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to
be worn at all times while indoors.
e No vendors or members of public are allowed into Office

2. Board Training and requirements
e  FEthics training due every 2 years (CSDA online)
e  Sexual Harassment training due every 2 years (Live Webinar)
e Board Member Handbook will be provided to all Directors

3. District Operations Report

4. Usage Comparison Report 2020/2021 — November and December

CLOSED SESSION:
A. NONE

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

P

r



P/SMCSD REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — January 27, 2022

(11/25) President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Vice President Robert Moody
(11/23) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/25) Director Don Olsen
(11/25) Director C.J. Miller

[« o2l o o o

Adjournment Time: p.m.

Ps

8



P.

MINUTES

The special meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors
was called to order at 5:04 pm on November 18, 2021,

ROLL CALL: President Sanford Coplin
Vice President Robert Moody arrived at 5:30 pm
Assistant Secretary Michael Moore
Treasurer Harry Wiggins

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF: Secretary Darlene Lamboley

DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE:

Jarrod Penner with Bianchi Kasavan and Pope to present the 2020-2021 Final Draft Audit
Paul Miller former PSMCSD Board Director

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Action ltems

1. President Sanford Coplin presented a recognition to retiring Directors Wiggins and Moore
and former Director Miller with a speech recognizing their achievements during their time of
service and presented each with a plaqgue.

2. Consider and approve the Minutes of the October 28, 2021, Regular Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Coplin to approve the
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 28, 2021. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: R. Moody; D. Lamboley
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: (Action Items)
1. Pdjaro Lighting Assessment Hearing at 5:45 pm

The Hearing was opened at 5:49 pm, no members of the public were present. The Board was
provided with the sample notice, an assessment information sheet, and a yearly cost

1

9



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING — November 18, 2021 P. 10

comparison. 4 of the 793 notices that were sent out were undeliverable. The District received
5 protests, approximately 400 protests were necessary for a successful protest.

Motion was made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Wiggins to approve the
lighting assessment continuing thru 2022. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: D. Lamboley
Abstain: None

2. 2020-2021 Final Draft Audit Presentation

The Board of Directors were provided with a Draft Financial Statement. The Finance
Committee, Bookkeeper Saldate and General Manager Rosa met with Mr. Penner to discuss
the Draft Financial Statements on Tuesday, November 16, 2021.

Mr. Penner presented the Audit, he began by stating that the financial statements were in
accordance with general accepted accounting principles. The auditor's communication
letter highlighted the accounting adjustments, that were all routine. Also, there was no need
for change to the accounting practices by District, and there were no difficullies in
performing the audit, they received full Staff cooperation. Overall, the District's operations
cash flow was favorable.

Motion was made by Director Wiggins and seconded by Director Coplin to accept the 2020-
2021Final Draft Audit with the edits requested. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: D. Lamboley
Abstain: None

3. Review and consider approving the Financial Reports for October 2021

Bookkeeper Saldate presented the financial notes explaining that the District total income
were slightly under budget by approximately 4 percent. The property taxes were over
budget due to annual taxes for District owned parcels. Also, the computer software was
over budget due to the purchase of a Dell laptop computer for the continued streaming of
virtual Board meetings. It was also noted that the Vega Assessment Bond expense was over
budget due to a catch up of annual fees due back to District from 2016 to 2021, moving
forward the expense wil be $5250 annually. You will see an increase in Agency
Administration Costs-Vega Bond from the collection of the previously mentioned catch up in
annual fees.

The cash on hand for the month of October was $540,722. The October total income was
more than total expenses by $51,528. The October cash on hand was greater than
Septembers by $23,727.



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING - November 18, 2021 P. 11

Motion made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Moody to approve the October
2021 Financials. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; M. Moore; H. Wiggdins
Noes: None
Absent: D. Lamboley
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW
APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS:

4. Review and consider approving November payments

1. General Fund 633: Total of $0.00

2. Operating Account: Check No. 24884 through Check No. 24908 for a total of $120,602.48

3. Reserve Account: Total of $11,621.67

4. Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 546 for a total of $421.64

5. Pajaro Park Account: Check No. 849 for a total of $3,867.57

6. COP 2010 Account: Total of $0.00

7. Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $0.00

Motion -wos made by Director Moody seconded by Director Moore to approve the
November 2021 payments. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: S. Coplin; R. Moody; M. Moore; H. Wiggins
Noes: None
Absent: D. Lamboley
Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. Board Vacancies Update

e 2 applications have been received and forwarded to Supervisor Phillips, no update
from the Supervisor.

2. District Operations Report

Springfield Planning Grant ,

e The Moss Landing Mobile Home Park owner Lisa Eastman has agreed to join the
District and deed the Struve #2 well as an emergency backup source for the new
Springfield Water System.

3



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING — November 18, 2021 P. 12

Generator Project
o Four (4) Generac generators have been installed, three (3) in Vega Water System and

one (1) in Vierra Water System. We are currently awaiting fuel and final plumbing.
Also, eleven (11) generators have been released for production.

Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP)

e FEric Vaughan with Rincon Consultants met with General Manager Rosa, Operations
Manager Vazquez-Varela and District Engineer Tom Yeager to discuss the planning
process of the LHM Plan. Emails were sent out to all the stakeholders in a request to
join the District as part of the Planning Committee in the effort of preparing the LHMP,
The first Committee meeting will be December 2, 2021 at 10:30 am.

21-22 Work Plan- Sunny Mesa Well 1 Repair
e Maggiora completed repairs on November 11, 2021. The well will be flushed and

tested by District Staff.

3. Usage Comparison Report 2020/2021

e The water usage is down in most systems except for Vierra Estates and Langley/Valle
Pacifico Water Systems this month compared to 2020. Overall, the District reached 7
percent reduction in water use. Earlier this year Governor Newsom requested a
volunteer reduction in water use of 15 percent.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

The next Regular Board Meeting is to be held on Thursday, January 27, 2022, at 5:30 pm in
person.

There being no further business, the Regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District was adjourned at 5:53 pm with motion made by Director Wiggins
seconded by Director Moore. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Sanford Coplin, President

Robert Moody, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder



FINANCIAL NOTES - November 2021

Ps

Account No:

4001-4015

Account Name:

Total Income

Increase /
Decrease

Description

Water sales slightly under budget for the month by 6%

4110

Hydrant Sales

5165 Computer Software + Annual Firewall and Antivirus Maintenance
5255 Interest Expense + Interest Payment: Pajaro Tank Project Loan
e3e0 Accounting & i 2021 Audit : Progress Billing Payment #3 & #4
Bookkeeping Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope
Credit Card . . . ;
5391 B . a + High volume of receivables by credit/debit card
Transaction Fees
6577 COP Debt Service- N Biannual Interest Payment to US Bank:
Interest 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bond

Temporary Hydrant Meters: 4 active rentals, Moss Landing

Income & Cash Summary

Total Income
$209,174.55

October Cash
$540,722.36

Total Expense Difference
$165,437.20 $43,737.35
November Cash Difference
$544,296.42 $3,574.06

13




P. 14

"shep 06 Y3 ojul SulAiled s34 33| JO 1SISUOD SIUNOIE JAYI0 OM] "PaYsI|qeIsa sem uejd JuswAed ay) aauls passasse

u32q 2ARY S98) 21B| OU PUB 3dUB[E] S,JBWOISNI SIY3 JO %S/ Ale1ewixoidde Juasaidal £ Tz 01 Joud saa) a1e -Junowe padueses.d
e Jo syuawihed Ajyjuow Supjew AjJus1sisuod usaq sey pue £T0g 2uls uejd JuswAed e uo usaq sey sduejeq ysiy e UM Jawolsnd
8yl "paiouoy sey 1013s1g 3y} yaiym ‘ued JuswAed ya1jey pIAoD e paisanbal sey sUQ 'sIswoIsnd () 1oy Ag pamo aoueeq shep +06

EV'EYLTTS

S9195°TS

LT'S9E'8TS
LEEPT'TTS 89'9T9S | 60°S8L'0TS PE'E09'T9S  8Y°0SZS8S 90'90SS LE6'LYE'TS |BO'08SLTS  TE'SOT'TITS E0'OPTTELS
+sAeqoe  SsAe@ 09 sheqg og uand aouejeg +sheq 06 skeq 09 sAeq 0g uaund 2juejeg

a|epaunid /3uipueT ssoj edap/essn Auung/oieled

1 202 Joquiano| :Hoday Buiby

1S910N

|eol sheq +06

[elol skeq 09

|eiol sheq Og

TZ/0€/TT 40 se saouejeg Suidy



11:37 AM

January 12, 2022

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2021

P: 19

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1001
1002
1003
1004
1006
1007
1032
1036
1050
1051
1053
1054
1057

2201

- SCCB - Operating Account

- SCCB Reserve Account

- SCCB - Sick Leave Account

- SCCB - Street Maint Acct

- SCCB-GF 633

- SCCB - Debt Service Reserve

- SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
- PSM Pajaro Park Acct

+ Cash in County Treasury - DS

- Cash in County Treasury - GF

- US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8001

- US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8002

- US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8005
1066 -
1068 -
1069 -
1095 -
+ Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

Union Bank Vega 2303
Union Bank Vega 2301
Union Bank Vega-2302
Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1110 -
- Grants Receivable-A/R

1231

Invoice Accounts Recv

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

1080 -
1100 -
- Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 -
1163 -
- Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 -
1253 -
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 -

1101

1251

Petty Cash
Water Customer Accounts Recv

Prepaid Expenses
Receivable from Montery County

Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
Assessments Rec. - Water bond

Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 - Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1521 - A/D - Land Impr (Off)
1522 - Land - Parks
1530 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1541 - A/ID - Pumping Plant Bldg
1550 - District Office Building
1551 - A/ID - District Office Building
1555 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - A/D - Office Equip/Furniture
1557 - Equipment - Lighting
1559 - A/D - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power to Sheds
1561 - A/D - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1671 - A/D - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1581 - AID - Distribution Mains
1690 - Meters

Nov 30, 21

306,506.67
237,789.75
14,451.84
230,194.03
927.63
111,180.25
2.00
58,278.53
22,319.95
118,557.02
2,004.38
1,402,575.52
93,751.13
147,531.90
0.68
10,533.54
147,820.64
10.18

2,904,435.64

4,251.49
395,643.81

399,895.30

400.00
224,668.00
-8,050.09
1.31
860.00
2,540.14
4,691.00
192,000.00
1,508.43
-16,561.65

402,057.14
3,706,388.08

18,967.36
139,676.30
314,656.67
66,721.46
-66,707.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
163,247.47
-129,997.73
30,573.05
-30,572.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
510,984.21
-452,362.87
1,487,948.01
-1,116,993.68

90,114.13

Page 1



11:37 AM

January 12, 2022

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2021

P-16

1591

1600 -

1601

1611

1621

1631

1641

1650 -

1651

1670 -
+ A/D - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 -

1671

1681

1804 -
18056 -

+ AID - Meters
Hydrants

+ AID - Hydrants
1610 -
- AID - Automotive Equipment
1620 -
+ AID - Utility T&D Plant
1622 -
1630 -
+ AID - Utility Plant
1640 -

Automotive Equipment
Utility Trans/Distr Plant

AID - Moss Landing
Utility Plant

Source of Supply Plant

- A/ID - Source of Supply Plant
Trans & Distr Plant

« AID - Trans & Distr Plant
Small Tools/Equipment

ALCO Water Project

- AID - ALCO Water Project
CIP-Springfield

CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project

1805.1 - A/D - Vega

1806
1807

 Moss Landing Bridge Project
- CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - A/D - Langley/VP

1808

- CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/D - Normco Tank

1811

: CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - AID - Vierra Estates

1812

- CIP-Moss Landing Water System

1812.1 - A/D - Moss Landing Water

1813
1814
1816
1817

: CIP-Normco Water System
- CIP-Pajaro
- Land - Pajaro Park

- Improvements - Pajaro Park

1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park

1818

- Buildings - Pajaro Park

1818.1 + A/ID - Buildings-Pajaro Park

1819

- Equipment - Pajaro Park

1819.1 - AID - Equipment-Pajaro Park

1820

- Normco Treatment Facility

1820.1 - AID-Normco Treatment Facility

1821
1822
1823

» CIP-Sunny Mesa
- CIP-Vega
- CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1120 -
1141 -
+ Due from Maint Account
1220 -
1900 -
1950 -
- Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

1151

1961

Due From Gen Fund
Due From SC Grant Acct

Spl Asmnt Reve-Long Term
Due From Other Funds
Deferred amount on refunding

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Total Accounts Payable

Nov 30, 21

-86,117.11
7,422.43
-4,867.72
229,909.12
-171,078.31
115,702.65
-96,120.77
-182,144.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-19,839.73
139,408.08
-87,149.30
10,773.67
-9,493.51
155,800.38
-109,066.45
393,244.44
4,620,002.33
-2,422,897.90
251,233.09
247,5643.58
-90,538.74
331,965.74
-147,216.73
195,938.37
-61,204.72
310,647.47
-92,276.55
4,520.00
2,280,702.42
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,501,733.63
796,400.00
-206,764.26
43,381.00
-31,812.89
127,374.00
-115,894.85
-0.39
61,707.50
0.04

11,877,478.32

0.66

100.00
157.19
3,502,867.72
159,690.92
63,229.60
80,014.09

3,806,060.18

19,389,926.58

29,302.77
159,693.06

188,995.83

Page 2



11:37 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 17

January 12, 2022 Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2021
Nov 30, 21
Credit Cards
2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 187.00
2910 - Elan 263.37
Total Credit Cards 450.37
Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities 60,186.00
2050 - Accrued Payroll 27,398.62
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities 1,832.41
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -21,808.70
2121 - Customer Security Deposits 19,228.70
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits : 36,600.00
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits 25,050.00
2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability 16,982.35
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability 40,998.46
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable 4,914.46
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -106.58
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable 835.07
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts 29,169.90
2324 - Payable to Customers 2,347.79
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.NM.A. 18,762.27
Total Other Current Liabilities 262,390.75
Total Current Liabilities 451,836.95
Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable 42,763.34
2257 - Reorganization Loan 215,000.00
2267 - Pajaro Tank Loan-0190 268,911.56
2268 - Generator Loan Payable 67,978.87
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond 169,000.00
2355 - Bonds Payable- 2021 Gen. Bond 1,660,000.00
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf 1,875,000.00
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf 3,357,899.67
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015 -29,541.01
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega -11,778.72
2402 - 2021 Gen. Bond Premium 42,391.80
Total Long Term Liabilities 7,647,625.51
Total Liabilities 8,099,462.46
Equity
3000 - Fund Balance 219,540.85
3001 - Restricted-Street Maintenance 202,911.80
3040 - Contributed Capital 248,000.00
3045 - Restricted for Debt Service 4,575,060.23
3050 - Retained Earnings 6,014,810.98
3999 - Suspense -0.22
Net Income 30,140.48
Total Equity 11,290,464.12

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

19,389,926.58

Page 3



11:39 AM

January 12, 2022
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
November 2021

P;

18

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro
4002 ‘- Route 2 - Pajaro
4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 - Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 - Route 7 - CSA 73
4008 - Route 8 - Vega
4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 - Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 - Route 13 - Normco
4014 - Route 14 - Vierra
4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
INDIRECT

5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5050 - Employee Health Insurance
5070 - Employee Retirement
5090 - Other Employee Expense
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5240 - Office Supplies
5250 - Legal Expenses
5255 - Interest Expense
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items
5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping
5266 - Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide
5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint
5280 - Conferences, Meetings, Seminars
5330 - Telephone
5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring
5370 - Fuel - Trucks
5390 - Bank Charges
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees
5XXX - Indirect Allocation
6577 - COP Debt Service - Interest

Total INDIRECT

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5230 - Park - Repair & Maint

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5325 - Permits

5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield
6570 - Bad Debt Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Nov 21

24,643.07
24,160.17
21,718.23
1,329.77
1,171.50
11,829.74
13,141.09
13,913.81
850.00
27,370.08
3,305.65
30,548.11
5,384.29
2,984.78

182,350.29

182,350.29

61,883.49
502.23
922.82

15,651.11

8,837.44
250.00
320.54
544.47
269.88
348.96
665.16

1,014.16
531.86
825.00

1,871.52
356.07

10,000.00

84.56
136.44
14.99

1,447.50
162.00

2,288.23

9.00
1,320.09
0.00
37,697.50

147,955.02

773.50
3,253.79
440.63
21.24
1,255.21
10,438.56
2,164.46
390.00
0.00
-640.00

166,052.41

16,297.88

Page 1



11:39 AM

January 12, 2022
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
November 2021

P.19

Other Income

4100 -
+ Hydrant Sales

+ Vega Bond Assessments

- Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share
4285 -
4307 -
4340 -
4345 -
4350 -
5424 -
5794 -

4110
4210
4280

Late Payment Penalties

P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee
Returned Check Charges

Utility Reimbursements
Customer Order Reimbursements
Interest Revenue

Springfid Bottled Wtr Gr Reimb
Water Bond Assessments

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5438 -
5444 -

LHMP Project- Dist. Wide
OGALS Per Capita Grant

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov 21

460.90
2,764.90
20,202.68
1,019.58
2,187.50
0.00
179.23
3,255.51
9.47
371.07
0.00

30,450.84

271.26
1,201.25

1,472.50

28,978.34

45,276.22

Page 2



1 mmmm

[N}
00°0Q0°02 %9'L8 8¢'eee's 00°008'9 %G 61 99'999°L 00'6Z8 sasuadx3 [ebaT - 0525
00 Bbs'g %098 69°LPS'S 96'9%0'S %0°0 ££°80L 000 abejsod - 5426
00°008‘c %168 8€°€85'L LLOLY'L %0'891 99°9LE 98'LEs sal|ddng 20110 - 0¥2ZS
00°00.'€ %E'S2T 89°LPS'L P VA A %00 ££°80¢€ 000 sa||ddng Bulg - 0ozs
00°000°'cE %b'S5e 00052'cl 6L LLL'GE %00 0005.°2 000 su] Apigery/su| fjenses - 0gLs
00°000°L %Z LS 69°9L¥ ££'882 %00 £e'es 000 Julepy g Jreday - sjoo] |lewS - SLLS
00°009'¢ %G 'SP 00°005'1 £5289 %00 00°00€ 000 jutepy g Jieday juswdinbg 3010 - 0215
00°000°0L %SCTLL 69°99L't L6689y %L LZL ££°€E8 olL'vLo'L ajemyos sendwod - G915
00°000'0L %618 69°99L't 00°2l¥'s %86/ £e°ee8 91°699 lejuay dinb3 20110 - 0915
00°00Z't %L, 66 00°0G.'L 08'v¥.L L %/ 66 00°05e 96°8¥¢ ao1neg abeques - p5L6
00°000°2L %0'6EL 00°000's ££°066'9 %0 L2 00°000'L 88°692 Jutely 2 sreday apipp J0M3SIA - SPLS
00°006'2 %G 00°GZL'E G/'1GET %L °L8 00629 LY ¥PS jurepy g sieday Bulppng - ovLs
00°000't %E"86 699991 ¥1'8€9°L %2 96 £e'ees ¥5°02¢ 2P0 - SBHIAN - OELS
000051 %9'€5Z 00629 00'G85°L %00 00'SZL 000 saxe] fuadoud - 0ZLS
00°000'¢ %6°0% 00'06Z'L LTLLS %0°00L 00052 00052 asuadx3 safoldw3 18u30 - 0605
00°000'02L %588 00'000'0S €T YET Y %98 00°000'0L ¥ L£8'8 juswainey aakojdws - pL0s
00°000'061 %8°86 69°99L'6. 65'6G6Z'8. %986 €E'ee8'slL LL'1G9'GL souelnsu| yjeay sakojdwy - 0508
007000'02 %E+8 8e'eee's £0°420°L %0°0 99°999'L 000 soueinsu| dwoy S JS)IOAN - 005
00"000'9L %829 69'999'9 G0'02S'¥ %2 69 £eeee’L 78'226 asuadxg xe] |joihed - 0£05
00°000'9 %E 66 00'00G'2 69°187'2 %t 00L 00°00S £2°20S S234 aARRSIUIWPY - 5005
00°000°0€8 %016 8€'€€8'GHE 16°008'¥LE %568 99'991'69 678819 sabiep, pue saueles - 0005
L1O3™IaNI
asuadxg
00°001'22¢'2 %6001 06'LPS 296 0%'006'G.6 %2 6 0£°805°c61 62°05€'28L jyoud ssoln
00°001°22E'2 %6'001 06'LPS 296 0¥°006'G.6 %Z ¥6 0£'805'€61L 62°05¢'281 awoou| [e3o]
00°008°LE %6'801 00'629'GL 00'220'LL %S'G6 00'GZL'S 8.186'Z dA/fe|BueT - 6| aInoy - glLop
00°004°09 %L'ZLL 69°L62'62 LZ'sre'se %901 ££'850'S 6T ¥8E'S BLIRIA - | 9INOY - ¥LOY
00°000°L6E %6'S0L 6991629l 80°€09'2/L %8'€6 £€°685'2¢ LL'8¥s'0e OJULION - €] SN0y - €107
00°00Z°'0% %B'ELL 00°05.'9L £1°¢80'61 %86 00°05€‘E G9'G0E'S peoy anjoe|g - Z| SN0y - ZLov
00°000°0LE %1001 69991621 GB'EEE'BZL %6'G0L ge'eeg'se 80°0.€'/2 Buipue ssop - L} 9oy - LLOY
000020k %0001 00'052'¥ 00°0SZ't %0001 00058 00°058 pleybulds- 0L s3I0y - OLOY
00000281 %6201 8E'€E8'GL #S°1£0'8L %.L°L6 99'991L'GlL 18 €LB'SL ebap - g s3noy - 200¥
00°000'€LL %¥ 0L 8£'€80'2L €T LLT'SL %Z’L6 99'9L¥'¥L 60°L¥L'SL €L VSD - L 3noy - L00%
00°000°09L %66 6999909 £9'080'99 %/°88 geeee'el 2°628'L1 esa|y Auung - 9 N0y - 900F
00005l % 96 00'629'S 6L 6LF'S %L %01 00'szL'L 05 LZL'L sydy py uenp ueg - G 33N0Y - S00¥
00'000'0L %e L6 69'999'9 06°08+'9 %L 66 geeee’l LL°62E'L died Jajiell - ¢ 8Inoy - ¥00%
00°000°262 %E'GOL 69°999'L21 z29'9zZL'82L %E 68 £LEEE'YZ €Z'8LL'1LE [eiddawwog - ¢ Noy - £00¥
00000°GLE %G’ L6 00°08Z'LEL L0°2E1'02L %026 00°052'92 L1°09L've oueled - Z anoy - Zook
00°000°LZE %0'v6 00°05.'cEl 19'62.'GZL %126 00°05.'92 LO0EP9'PE olefed - | anoy - LO0O¥
awoau|
ssuadx3jowoou] AeuiplQ
1ebpng [enuuy  jebpng jo % }ebpng QLA LZ AON - Inf 3ebpng j0 9% 39bpng 12 AON
1202 J9qUBAON siseq |enJoay
aoueuLiouad }9bpng sso 9 Jjoid 2202 ‘z1 Aenuer

JouySIg sedIAIag Alunwwo) esajy Auungjoleled NV Z#: Ll



Z abed
-d

000682 %0'25E 00'szls 00°000'LL %00 00°529 000 sea4 Bunsay - GLiIv
00°0@0L %9'L62 69°99L'y 99°05L'2L %8'LEE ££°eE8 06'79.'2 sajes JueIpAY - QL LY
00002 %00 82'e8 000 %00 9991 000 syusunsnipy Bunng - LoLy
00°000'S %4901 8£'€80'2 99'¢2e'T %9°0L1 99'9ly 06°09% sanjeuad juauifed sjet - 00LY
awoou] Jayi0
a@suadxgjawoou] Jay3Q
00°0§G'LL %6°€0L 5 L1e'62 1¥'€96'0€ %/.'€82 ¥9'296'G 60°CL6'OL awosu| Areulplo 19N
00°0§6'062'2 %8001 8€°0€.'/E6 66°9E6' P65 %Z 88 99'G¥G /81 0Z LEF'SOL asuadxg [ejol
00°000'ZEL %B'2CL 8£°€80'2S 00°0€L'0. %00 990l LL 000 Jsausjul-aoIAIag Jq9Q eBap - 6259
00°009'0L %EBEL 69°9L¥'y 87LGL'Y %00 ££'e88 000 dx3 3saiaju| puog Jajep oJeled - €eps
00°00S'S %8 Lyl 8e'8sH'L 00'851'e %00 99'16Z 000 asuadx3z puog 402 - 8Z¢S
00°000'9 %0°00€'L 00°00S'2 €L 6612 %00 00°005 000 asuadx3 puog juwissy eB6a - 9Zpg
00°000'¢ %00 00°0S2'L 000 %00 00052 000 10Jelaudn - [aNn4 - 09€S
00°000'0€ %0¥L 00°00S'2L 00'25L°L %9'GL 00°00S'2 00°06€ spusd - 6ZES
00°000'82 %L'C6 69'999'LL 08'sL8'0L %826 ££°eee' ool Bunybi 39838 - sanin - SLES
00°000'0LL %8 LL1L 8£'€€8'0. 6Y'261'6. %L EL 99'99L'vL 95°8EF 0L S)S [19M - S2nIBN - 0LES
00°000'L %00 69°9L¥ 000 %00 £e'es 000 sasuadxg Buussuibug - gozs
00°000'L %L LLL 69°9L¥ 15702 %G'Ge ee'es ve'lz Jurely @ Jredsy - dled - 0£ZS
00°059'2¢ % 0¥ 61709'EL LY EBY'S %Z 9L £8'02.'2 £9°0bp 2duBUSUIRY }20S - §ZZS
00°000's22 %8'6. 00°05.'€6 81'GL8'y. %t Ll 00°0S4'8L 6L°€5Z'S jurepy R Jreday - weysAs JajeA - 0225
00°00§°LE %1901 00°6Z9'GL 0t'g.g'9lL %8'HZ 00°sZL'S 05'€Ls S)S3] I9)eAA PUE |IOS - 0BLS
00°00€'G95'L %886 62602259 8v'SLO'PH9 %y el £6°LPF'0EL 20°556' 1L 1OTMIANI (301
00°00%'S. %002} B9'9LYLE 05°.69'LE %0°009 ££°€82'9 05'269'2€ Jsaiaju| - 9218 3990 dOD - L2159
00°00Z % 961 8E'E8 08°¢9L %00 99°9l 000 asuadx3 snosue||2sIy - 00FS
0070008 %B'CLL geeee's 29'€9.'G %0861 99'099 60°02E'L S994 uonJesuel] pJe)d Jpal) - L6ES
00°008 %9122 00'6Z1 00°442 %0°9E 00'6e 00'6 sabieyg yueg - 06£5
00°000°92 % el 8£°€E8°0L LT viv'El %9501 99'991°2 £2'882'2 SYONJL - [2nd - 045
00°008 %Z'GLL 8€°€EE 00'¥8¢ %0'E¥e 9999 0029l Buliojiuoy wuiely Jejbing - opes
00°000°ZL % 86 8€°€80'.L 22°€L6'9 %220l 09'9L¥'L 05 Iv¥'L suoyds|a] - 0EES
000002 %0°0 8£°€E8 000 %00 99'091 000 SuonedYINa) pue S8SUDIT - 9ZES
0000002 %08t geeee's 90°000't %0°0 99'999'L 000 san( pue saa4 diysisquiay - 0Z€5
00°000'€ % 61 00°05Z'L 00'8L9 %0°0 00°08Z 000 weibold UOIBAIBSUOD JJBAN - SOES
00°005°L %00 00'629 000 %0°0 00'sZL 000 suonduosgns R s}oog - 005
00°00S %00 8£'80Z 000 %0°0 99’1y 000 sosuadx3 [9Ael] - 0625
00°00S %E 851 8£'80Z G6'6CE %0°9€ 99'L¥ 66'¥L sleulwag ‘sBunssly ‘ssouaiauog - 082S
00°000°0L %E L2 69991y 22'50e's %ol £E'ees P OEL jutepy g sedsy - saowolny . 022
00°005‘8¢ %S0 69'170'0L 9G'v8 %92 ££'802'¢ 958 3pPIM 3S1a-S9AS Bulssuibug - 99Z5
00°00G'8E %6661 689°LY0'OL 00°6/0'2E %L LLE ££°802' 00°000°0L Buideaypjoog @ Bununooay - 09z
00°000'% %S LLL 69'999°L 01'858'L %8'901 £E'eee 10'9G¢ sway pasueul4-dx3 3salsiu] - 9525
00°00E'LL %2 922 8€'80.L'Y 19°879'0L %.'861 99'L¥6 Ze'L8'L asuadx3 jsalsju] - 662§
jebpng [enuuy  jebpng jo 9, }ebpng alA LZ AON - Inf 3ebpng jo 9, 196png 1Z AON
1202 J2qanoN siseq [endooy

souewWION3d }96png ss01 B J01d

JouIsIqg sadiAIes Alunwwo) essy Auungjoleled

ZZ0zZ ‘z1 Menuep
WY Z¥:LL



€ wm%
o~

o
00°006°Z65 %E" LY 0Z'L¥0°'LYZ 00°9L1°201 %G"88 ov'80v'6 se'lel'ey awoou| 3N
00°05€'1L2S %8°ZE 89'622'L12 65ZSL'LL %L'19 9L 'Shi'Sy 92'¥28'9Z awoouj JaO 12N
00°05€°12S %8'ZE 89'622'212 652G LL %219 9L'Svr'e 9z ¥28'9Z awoou| Jayl0 [el0L
00°005°0% %00 00'58'9L 000 %00 00'G/E'E 000 SJUBWISSaSSY puUog J9}eM - ¥6.S
00°00% %00 69991 000 %00 ee'ee 000 JuswesINquIdY [9suno) [eba - 09y
00°00.Z %00 69'L6Z 000 %00 £€'85 000 uswasinquiey Buidssyyoognipny - sse
00°0S1 %L LY 0529 19'ST %8'GL 052l A enuaney JSaIsiy| - 05EY
00°00 %0021 8€°802 00°05Z %00 99'Ly 000 294 PEAUIAAQ %SZ JOMISI] - OpEY
00'000'2L %00 00°000'S 000 %00 00°000'L 000 sjuswesINqILY ulwpy Bunydr - Lyey
00°000'8Z %8°L 69'999'LL 66°LL2 %L'L ee'eee's €T6LL sjuswasINquIdY MNnN - 0veY
00°000'L %E'G 6991 86'1Z %00 £e'es 000 SNUBASY SNOJUB([SSSIN - S0EY
00'05Z %00 6L40L 000 %00 €8°0Z 000 109V OJM SNOIASId JO UORD3I0D - 00LY
0000062 %b 0L 8£°€80'Z1 11'609'2) %G'06 99'0LY'Z 05°28L'2 294 UOR3|I0D "V'IN'M'A'd - S8Z¥
00°000'6Z %G 0L 8991701 ¥8°160'L %6'8Y ££'€80'2 85°610° aleys uonoa||o) Xe] ejey-oid - 08ZF
00°000'682 %891 69°9L¥'0ZL 89'202'02 %6'ES ££'€80'72 89'202'02 sjuswissassy puog eBaA - 012y
00'008'€9 %00 8€°€85'9Z 000 %00 99'91€'s 000 quIIaY-2dUBUSIUIB 1934S - 002
00°00% %0°0 69991 000 %00 ec'ee 000 $934 J9Y30 - OVLY
00'05§ %092 61'622 00'509 %00 £9'SY 000 s34 uoneoy|ddy - Lyl
00°00%'Z %0'6YE 8£°€80'C 00°09.'01 %00 99'919 000 994 UOROBULOD - Ov Ly
1obpng [enuuy  3ebpng jo 9 196png QLA LZ AON - Inf jebpngjoy, - 3abpng 1Z AON

1202 JaquanonN siseq [en120y

9ouewWIoLI®d jJ2bpng sso B J4oid
JouIsIqg sedlAeg Ajlunwwo) esay Auungjoseleqd

Z20Z ‘T) Aenuer
NV Z:LL



FINANCIAL NOTES - December 2021

P. 23

Increase /
Account No: Account Name: Decrease Description
Income: 3 Fay. i <
Wat under budget f onth by 18%:
4001-4015 Total Income - HESIRSRIES BERTRR s
Excessive rainfall
Expenses: Indirect
5000 Salaries & Wages + Three (3) payroll periods within the month
5255 Interest Expense + Interest Payment: Pajaro Tank Project Loan
270 Automotive- Repair & £ 2008 Chevy Silverado:
Maint. Cooling system service, new front brakes & rotors
Loan Extension Fee: Pajaro Tank Loan
5390 Bank Charges + Annual Fee: Safe Deposit Box
Loan Payoff Processing Fee: Pajaro Generator Loan
6577 COP Debt Service- P Biannual Interest Payment to US Bank:
Interest 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bond
Expenses: Direct
5190 Soil & Water Tests + 4th Quarter Sampling
Vega Assmnt Bond . :
5426 & + NBS: Preparation of Annual Report & Quarterly Admin Fees
Interest Exp
Other Income:
4110 Hydrant Sales + Temporary Hydrant Meters: 3 active rentals, Moss Landing
S t Mai -
4200 tree. EIRtEnanEe + Parcel Assessments
Reimbursement
Bond
4210 Vega Bon + Parcel Assessments
Assessments
o G i
4280 Rifo=Rata Tax Colloetiph + Parcel Assessments
Share
Lighting Admi
4341 lg_h g AN + Parcel Assessments
Reimbursement
Audi ;
4355 udt.t/Bookkeepmg + Parcel Assessments
Reimbursement
4360 L?ga[ Colipel + Parcel Assessments
Reimbursement
Water Bond
5794 + Parcel Assessments

Assessments




Income & Cash Summary

Total Income Total Expense Difference
$421,756.77 $160,174.28 $261,582.49
November Cash December Cash Difference

$544,296.42 $591,946.97 $47,650.55

P. 24



P. 25

"Paysi|qe1ss sem ueld JuswAed ay3 uls passasse

Uaaq aney $334 93] OU pue 3due(eq 5,JaW03snd siyl JO %S/ Allewixoldde Juasaldal £ 10z 01 Jold saay 337 "unowe paduessesd
e Jo syuswAhed Ajyauow Sunjew Ajjuaisisuod usaq sey pue LTz 9duls uejd JuawAed e uo usaq sey asuejeq Y31y e yum Jawoisna
3YL "palouoy sey 1213sIq 3yl Yaiym ‘uejd Juswihed ja113y piroD e paisanbal sey suQ 'sIswolsnd (z) oml Aq pamo sauejeq sAep +06

69°9Z5TTS
06'80Z'v7S
v7'Z86'STS

TLTTTTIS TY'SOE'TS Z0'6LT'6S 60792°7SS  €TTI6WLS B6°ETES 6Y'E06°2S [Z0'E08'9TS  £0°878'T6$  96'8YS'TITS
|
|
+shegos sAegog sheq os waund 3Juejeg +sABQ 06 shkeapgs | sAeqog LN aoueleq
3jepaunuid/Sulpue] ssojp eSapfesay Auung/osefeq

I 202 Joquwads(q :Hoday bulby

:S310N

|elo] sheq +06

[e3o1 sAeq 09

|e30) sheq o€

TZ/0€/1T J0 se ssouejeq Sulsy



8:41 AM

January 20, 2022

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2021

P. 26

ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1001
1002
1003

1006
1007
1032

1036 -
- Cash in County Treasury - DS
- Cash in County Treasury - GF

1050
1051

10563 -
1054 -
1057 -
1066 -
1068 -
1069 -
- Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204

- Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

1095
2201

- SCCB - Operating Account
- SCCB Reserve Account

- SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 -
- SCCB-GF 633

- SCCB - Debt Service Reserve

- SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)

SCCB - Street Maint Acct

PSM Pajaro Park Acct

US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8001
US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8002
US Bank 2021 Gen. Bond -8005
Union Bank Vega 2303
Union Bank Vega 2301
Union Bank Vega-2302

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1110 -
1231 -

Invoice Accounts Recv
Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

1080 -
1100 -
- Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 -
11563 -
: Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1252 -
12563 -
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 -

1101

1251

Petty Cash
Water Customer Accounts Recv

Prepaid Expenses
Receivable from Montery County

Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
Assessments Rec. - Water bond

Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 - Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1521 + A/D - Land Impr (Off)
1622 - Land - Parks
1530 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1541 + AID - Pumping Plant Bldg
1550 - District Office Building
1551 - AID - District Office Building
1655 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - A/D - Office Equip/Furniture
1557 - Equipment - Lighting
1659 -« A/D - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power to Sheds
1561 - A/ID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1571 - AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1581 - AID - Distribution Mains
1590 - Meters

Dec 31, 21

349,069.69
242,877.28
14,451.84
228,691.30
927.63
134,830.25
68,453.27
56,002.37
47,842.77
352,959.97
2,004.40
1,329,342.64
93,751.92
147,532.51
0.68
10,533.58
147,820.64
10.18

3,228,002.92

3,394.00
284,084.78

287,478.78

400.00
194,642.89
-8,050.09
1.31
860.00
2,540.14
4,691.00
192,000.00
1,508.43
-16,561.65

372,032.03

3,887,513.73

18,967.36
139,676.30
314,656.67
66,721.46
-66,707.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
163,247.47
-129,997.73
30,573.05
-30,572.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
510,984.21
-452,362.87
1,487,948.01
-1,116,993.68

90,114.13

Page 1



8:41 AM

January 20, 2022

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2021

P.

27

1591 - A/ID - Meters

1600 - Hydrants

1601 - AID - Hydrants

1610 - Automotive Equipment

1611 - AID - Automotive Equipment
1620 - Utility Trans/Distr Plant

1621 - A/D - Utility T&D Plant

1622 - A/ID - Moss Landing

1630 - Utility Plant

1631 - AID - Utility Plant

1640 - Source of Supply Plant

1641 - A/ID - Source of Supply Plant
1650 - Trans & Distr Plant

1651 - AID - Trans & Distr Plant
1670 - Small Tools/Equipment

1671 + AID - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 - ALCO Water Project

1681 - AID - ALCO Water Project
1804 - CIP-Springfield

1805 - CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project
1805.1 - A/ID - Vega

1806 - Moss Landing Bridge Project
1807 - CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - A/ID - Langley/VP

1808 - CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/ID - Normco Tank

1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - A/ID - Vierra Estates

1812 - CIP-Moss Landing Water System
1812.1 - A/D - Moss Landing Water
1813 - CIP-Normco Water System
1814 - CIP-Pajaro

1816 - Land - Pajaro Park

1817 - Improvements - Pajaro Park
1817.1 + AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park
1818 - Buildings - Pajaro Park
1818.1 - AJID - Buildings-Pajaro Park
1819 - Equipment - Pajaro Park
1819.1 - A/ID - Equipment-Pajaro Park
1820 - Normco Treatment Facility
1820.1 - A/D-Normco Treatment Facility
1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa

1822 - CIP-Vega

1823 - CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1120 - Due From Gen Fund
1141 - Due From SC Grant Acct
1151 - Due from Maint Account
1220 - Spl Asmnt Reve-Long Term
1900 : Due From Other Funds
1950 - Deferred amount on refunding
1951 - Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Total Accounts Payable

Dec 31, 21

-86,117.11
7,422.43
-4,857.72
229,909.12
-171,078.31
115,702.65
-96,120.77
-182,144.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-19,839.73
139,408.08
-87,149.30
10,773.67
-9,493.51
155,809.38
-109,066.45
393,244.44
4,620,002.33
-2,422,897.90
251,233.09
247,543.58
-90,538.74
331,965.74
-147,216.73
197,138.58
-61,204.72
310,547.47
-92,276.55
4,520.00
2,349,192.69
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,501,733.63
796,400.00
-206,764.26
43,381.00
-31,812.89
127,374.00
-115,894.85
13,182.61
66,508.53
0.04

11,965,152.83

0.66

100.00
157.19
3,502,867.72
159,690.92
63,229.60
80,014.09

3,806,060.18

19,658,726.74

150,703.30
1569,693.06

310,396.36

Page 2



8:41 AM

January 20, 2022
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2021

P

28

Credit Cards

2900 -
2910 -

Wells Fargo- 6120
Elan

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities

2005 -
2050 -
2100 -
* Customer Security Deposits
2122 -
2123 -
2225 -
2230 -
- 457b EE Plan Payable
2264 -
2265 -
2320 -
2324 -
2325 -

2121

2263

Accrued Liabilities
Accrued Payroll
Payroll Tax Liabilities

Future Water Conn. Deposits
Hydrant Meter Deposits
Accrued Vacation Liability
Accrued Sick Leave Liability

Employee Insurance Payable
EE Aflac Insurance Payable
Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
Payable to Customers

Payable to P.V.W.NM.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

2256
2257 -
2267 -
2350 -
2355 -
2360
2361
2400
2401
2402

* Vehicle Loan Payable
Reorganization Loan

Pajaro Tank Loan-0190

Bonds Payable - Water Bond
Bonds Payable- 2021 Gen. Bond
- Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wtr Rf
- Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf
+ Unamortized Discount on 2015

- Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega
+ 2021 Gen. Bond Premium

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000
3001

3045 -
3050 -
3999 -
Net Income

- Fund Balance
- Restricted-Street Maintenance
3040 -

Contributed Capital
Restricted for Debt Service
Retained Earnings
Suspense

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 21

117.00
205.18

322.18

60,186.00
22,976.26
1,832.41
19,978.70
36,600.00
22,550.00
10,046.23
38,995.70
7,662.66
570.49
1,185.99
29,169.90
2,347.79
132.61

254,234.74

564,853.28

41,753.31
215,000.00
167,916.25
159,000.00

1,660,000.00
1,875,000.00
3,357,899.67
-29,541.01
11,778.72
42,391.80

7,477,641.30

8,042,594.58

219,540.85
202,911.80
248,000.00
4,5675,060.23
6,014,810.98
-0.22
3565,808.52

11,616,132.16

19,658,726.74

Page 3



8:42 AM

January 20, 2022
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
December 2021

P, 29

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4001

4011

* Route 1 - Pajaro
4002 -
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4006 -
4007 -
4008 -
4010 -
- Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 -
4013 -
4014 -
4015 -

Route 2 - Pajaro

Route 3 - Commercial
Route 4 - Trailer Park
Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
Route 7 - CSA 73

Route 8 - Vega

Route 10 -Springfield

Route 12 - Blackie Road
Route 13 - Normco
Route 14 - Vierra

Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

INDIRECT
5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5050 - Employee Health Insurance
5070 - Employee Retirement
5090 - Other Employee Expense
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5150 - Garbage Service
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint.
5240 - Office Supplies
5245 - Postage
5255 + Interest Expense
5256 * Interest Exp-Financed Items
5266 + Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide
5270 + Automotive - Repair & Maint
5280 - Conferences, Meetings, Seminars
5330 : Telephone
5370 - Fuel - Trucks
5390 - Bank Charges
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees
5XXX - Indirect Allocation
6565 - 2021 Generator Bond- Fees

Total INDIRECT

5190 -
- Water System - Repair & Maint
- Street Maintenance

- Pajaro Park Expense

5220
5225
5231

5310 -
5315 -
5325 -
5426 -
- Improvement Project-Springfield

5427

Soil and Water Tests

Utilities - Well Site

Utilities - Street Lighting
Permits

Vega Assmnt Bond Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4100 - Late Payment Penalties

Dec 21

21,472.47
21,192.40
18,413.76
1,204.71
955.05
10,208.63
11,290.08
11,693.71
850.00
21,413.52
3,050.72
27,505.77
5,745.04
2,479.73

157,475.59

157,475.59

76,432.28
502.23
1,264.00
14,828.95
13,469.03
114.44
300.01
332.07
1,207.48
348.96
665.16
369.16
45.18
135.18
1,000.00
1,127.21
415.66
88.48
3,044.54
14.99
1,411.75
2,602.05
689.00
846.66
0.00
1,319.26

122,573.73

3,034.20
17,531.01
1,489.47
1,496.85
10,304.18
2,169.59
1,110.00
2,381.36
0.00

162,990.39

-5,514.80

449.68

Page 1



8:42 AM

January 20, 2022
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
December 2021

P. 80

4110 -
- Street Maintenance-Reimb
- Vega Bond Assessments
4280 -
4285 -
4305 -
4307 -
4340 -
4341 -
4350 -
- Audit/Bookkeeping Reimbursement
4360 -
* Generator Project Reimb.

- Springfld Bottled Wtr Gr Reimb
- Water Bond Assessments

4200
4210

4355

5406
5424
5794

Hydrant Sales

Pro-Rata Tax Collection Share
P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee
Miscellaneous Revenue
Returned Check Charges

Utility Reimbursements

Lighting Admin Reimbursements
Interest Revenue

Legal Counsel Reimbursement

Total Other Income

Other Expense

5438 -
5444 -

LHMP Project- Dist. Wide
OGALS Per Capita Grant

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Dec 21

2,087.41
34,750.11
160,448.02
13,800.32
1,740.01
64.89
0.00
18,854.50
6,000.00
13.42
350.00
200.00
73,244 84
371.07
25522.82

337,897.09

5,978.00
736.25

6,714.25

331,182.84

325,668.04

Page 2



| abed

o
00°QG0'0Z %089 #0°000'0L 00°008'9 %00 99'099'L 000 sesuadx3 |ebaT - 0525
00°005'8 %Z'S6 zZoose'y 96'S¥0't %Z Ll ££°802 00°000'L abejsod - 5¥zs
00°008'c %P’ L8 #0°006'L 688°5¥G'L %L CY 99'91¢ 8L'GelL salddng 82140 - 0v25
00°00.L'€ %8 /81 z0058'L Lyeliv'e %00 £€'80¢ 000 se1iddng Bulg - 00zg
00°000°cE %8°ZLe 00°005'9} 6LLLL'GE %00 00°05.'2 000 su| fpgery/su Ayense) - 08LS
00°000°L %/°95 207005 1582 %Z S £ees gLch Jule R Jieday - S|0O] [[BWS - §/LS
00°009'E %6 LE 00°008'L £5°289 %00 00°00€ 000 Julel g Jieday juswdinbg 20140 - 041G
00°000'0L %L L0L Z0'000'S L0°G50°'G %E P £E'eE8 91°69¢ alemyos Jsndwoy - G915
00°000'0L %518 Z0°000°s 9L 2.0y %8'6. £e'een 91°699 [ejuay dinb3 22140 - 0918
00°002't %/ 66 000012 8.'€60'2 %.'66 00°05¢ 96°8%¢ aoIAlag abeqlen - 0615
00°000'2) %091 00°000°9 18°/GL'8 %L 0ZL 00000k 8F'L02'L jurely g Jreday apIpA JoMISIA - GRS
00°00G'Z %9 L4 00'0s.'e Z8'€89'2 %L 'EG 00629 £L0°2ge jurepy =» Jieday Buip|ing - obLS
00°000't %696 20°000'2 G1'8e8'L %006 £L'eee 10°00€ 22110 - sayiIin - 0€1LS
00°005'L %E'L1Z 00°05. 00°585'} %00 00°62l 000 soxe] Apadoud - 0ZLS
00°000°¢ %L LY 00°005'} 11629 %8'GY 00'052 Ll asuadx3z aafojdw3 J8y30 - 0605
00°000°02L %Z 96 00°000'09 9Z'c0.L LS %L FEL 00'000‘0L c0'BOF'El juswsainay sakojdws - 0208
00°000'061 %086 Z0°000'S6 05°¥80°¢6 %L €6 £E'ee8'sl G6°828'%l aouelnsu| yjeay aafojdwzg - 0505
0000002 %E0L #0'000°0L £0°'220°L %00 99°999'L 000 aoueInsu| dwoy SISMIOM - 0F0S
00°000'9} %E'ZL Z0°000°'8 S0¥8.L'S %8 6 ee'eee’l 00792 L asuadxg xe] [[oihed - 0£0S
00°000'9 %S 66 00°000°¢ ZL'¥86'C %% 00L 00°005 £2'20S S894 SARRNSIUIWPY - G005
00°000'0€8 %E'76 #0'000°GL¥ GZ'€ET'LBE %S 0L L 99°'991'69 S TArAN AV sabep) pue saue[es - 0005
1O3™IANI
asuadxg
00'00kL'zze'e %9°L6 0Z'0S0°LSL L 66°6/8'CEL’L % 18 0£°'80G'¢61 B8S'GLY LGL Jijold ssoin
00°00L'2ZE'E %916 0Z'0S0'L9L )L B6°G.E'CEL'} %18 0£°805°¢61 55°GLP LG awoou| [ej0L
00°008°.¢€ %0°¥0L 00°08.'8L €.7105'6l %7 6L oo'szl'e €LBLP'2 dAjAelBueT - g 83noy - SLOY
00°00.2'09 %EZLL z00se'og G2°'060'%E %I'ELL £€°'850'G $0°6¥.L'S BUIBIA - ¥ 83N0Y - L0V
00°000°L8E %¥'20l) Z0008'S61L $8°'801'002 % 8 £€°¢85'ZE 11'605'.2 ODUWLION - €1 9JNoY - £1.0¥
00°00Z'0% %L'0LL 00°00L'0Z gg'eel'ee %L°L6 00°0SE'E 2.°050' peoy apjoe|g - Z| 9INoy - ZLo¥
00°000°0LE %E'L6 20°000'¢SL YA A TN ] %628 ££'eE8'6Z Z5eL¥'Le Buipue ssop - L} @noy - LLOY
0000201 %000} 00°00L'S 00°00L'S %0001 00°058 00°058 praybuuds- g} 8Inoy - 0LOY
00°000'281 %9'86 #0'000°L6 §2'62.'68 %l LL 99991l LLEBYLL ebap - g 9noy - go0Y
00°000'€Ll %100} #0°005°98 L€ £95'98 %E 8. 99°9L¥'vL 20°06Z'L ) €L ¥SD - L9Inoy - L00%
00°000'091 %E'CH 20°000°08 0£'692'9. %9°9.L gggge'el £9°'80Z°0} esa|y Auung - g 83noy - 900%
00°005'€l %P 76 000529 $8'¥.€'0 %618 00°sZL'L 50°GS6 sydy py uenp ueg - g 3NOY - SO0F
00°000'9L %196 20°000'8 126892 %t 06 gegee't LLY0Z' L Mied Jajiel] -  3Inoy - v0oob
00°000'Z62 %% 001 Z0°000'gt L 8C 0¥S oL %L'GL £E'eee've gL ely'8l [eloJawwon - ¢ 3IN0Y - £00Y
00°000'GLE %/, 68 00°008'/G1 LYBZE LYl %.°08 00°052'92 o¥'Z6L'L2 oleled - g 9Inoy - Z0O¥
00°000°L2€ %/L°L6 00°00S'09L 80202 Lyl %E'08 0005292 iyeiv'le olefed - | 81noy - L0OY
awoauy|
; asuadxgfewosu| fueuipiQ
jebpng [enuuy  jaBpng o % 3obpng alA Lz oeqg- Inr jebpng jo 9, jebpng 12 2ag
120z Jequeoaqg siseq |eniooy

aouewlouad 39bpng ssoT @ j1301d

JoL3SIg Sa9IAIeS Aunwwon esa|y Auungjoleled

220z ‘oz fuenuep

NV 9€:8



z mmm&

000822 %E'EHZ 00'05.'€ 00'000°LL %00 00'629 000 sea4 Bunsal - §LLp
00°0G201 %882 Z0'000°S L0°882'¥L %5052 £e'ees L¥'280°2 S9]eg JURIPAH - OLLY
00002 %0°0 #0°001 000 %00 99'9L 000 spuauysnipy Buig - LOLY
00°000's %6901 #0°005°2 $£°€/9'2 %6201 99°9L¥ 89 6% sapj|euad juswAied 93eT - 00Ly
awoou| Jayl0
asuadxg/awoou] Jay3Q
00°085'LL %062 oL'vll'GE z2.¥92'82 %E G- ¥9'296'G 69'869°2- awoou| AdeulplQ 3oN
00°055°052'2 %Z'86 v09/2'62L'L 12111501 L %%'G8 99'6pS /8L 8T ¥.1'09L asuadxz [ejoL
00°000°ZEL %¥'Z0L ¥0°005'89 00'0EL‘0L %00 99'9L¥ LL 000 Jsalajul-aoinieg 3qaq eBap - 5159
00°009°0L %L'9LL Z0°00g's 1871519 %00 ££'£88 000 dx3 ysalsju] puog Iajepn oleled - 5pg
00005 %L'EZL #0°0S.L'L 00°G5L°2 %0°0 99°'1L62 000 asuadxg puog dO2D - 9Z¥S
007000'9 %L Z9L'L 00°000°¢ 60°188'%E %E'9Ly 00°00§ 9e°18¢'2 asuadx3 puog juwssy ebap - 9Z55
007000'¢ %00 00°005°}L 000 %0°0 00'0sZ 000 lojersuan - [and - 09€G
00°000'0¢ %L 6L 00°000°GL 00298'2 % by 00°008'2 00°0kL'L sjued - 6Z¢5
00°000'82 %826 20°000'FL BE'G86'ZL %0'EH gereee' BS6SL'Z Bunybi yeens - selnn - GLES
00°000°0LL %E'G0L #0°000°G8 1/9°967'68 %LZL 99'99L'¥L 8L+0g'0L IS [[9M - samBN - 0LES
00°000'L %00 20°00S 000 %00 £e'es 000 sasuadx3 Bupesuibug - g9zZ5
00°000°L %L 8L Z0°00% L5°0P. %00 £ees 000 jutey g Jieday - yied - 0£ZS
00°059'2¢ %8 2P z0'sze'9l ¥6'286'9 %.LYG £9'02.'2 L¥'68F L @oueUBUIBI }9B1S - GZZS
00°000'622 %128 00005'ZLL BL°9YE'26 %G'E6 00°05.°8L LO'LES 2L jutely g Jledoy - wWoysAS J9JeM - 0225
00'005°2E %601 00°05.'8L 09'608'0¢ %8B'G21 (o[ TARE 0Z'¥EB'S S)s9 I8)epp pPUe |I10S - 0615
00°00g'69S" L %6°L6 28°059'28. G6°698°'G9. %0'E6 £S°LYF 0L VA A2 TANA 103¥IANI [e30L
00°00%'S. %0°001} Z0'00.2'2¢E 05°/69'/8 %00 £€°€82'9 000 3sa1ajy| - 991IAI9G 3020 dOD - L189
007002 %L '€9L #0001 08'€9l %00 9991 000 asuadxg snoaue[|2sI - 00FS
007000'8 %EG9L #0°000'% 8¥'0L9'9 %0°LZL 09'999 99°9¥8 S394 UOlORSUEI | PIED HP3ID - LBES
00'00¢ %09 00°0GL 00°996 %0'95.'2 0052 00°689 sableyo yueg - 06€£S
00°000'92 %L ETL #0°'000'CL 2£°9.0'9L %Ll°0CL 99'99l'z 50209 syondl - [2nd - 085
00°008 %096 #0'00¥% 00'+8¢ %00 9999 00'0 Bupojiuop waely Jejbing - opes
00°000'ZL %986 £0°005'8 16'%8g'8 %, 66 99°9L¥' L GLLLY L auoydsaL - €S
00°000'2 %00 #0°000°L 000 %00 99'99L 000 SUOI}BILIHAD PUB SASUIIT - 9ZES
00°000'0Z %0°0% #0°000°0L 90°000't %00 99'999'L 000 sanQ pue saa4 diysiaquajy - 0Z€S
00°000'¢ %Z L¥ 00°008'} 00°8L9 %00 00'052 000 welibold UoeAIasSUOY JBJBM - GOSS
00°006'}L %00 00°08. 000 %00 00'6ZL 000 suonduosqng g syoog - 005
00°008 %00 +0°052 000 %00 99’ LY 000 sasuadxd [aAel] - 0625
00°00S %0'8el #0°062 ¥6FPE %0°9¢ 99'L¥ 6671 sleulwag ‘sbBunssyy ‘sesualajuo) - 0825
00°000°0L %0°L9L Z0°000's 9/.°6%£'8 %€'G9E £E'ees $G¥70'S urepy g Jieday - SAOWOINY - 025
00'00G°8¢ %60 20°052'61 O'SLL %82 ££'802'c 8¥' 88 SPIA 3SI-S9AS Bunsaulbus - 99zg
00°005'8€ %9'991 20°052'61 00'6.0°2E %00 ££'80Z' 000 Buideayyoog » Buunoo9y - 0925
007000t %LELL 20°000'2 9/'€12'2 %L YL geeee 99°GLy sws)| paoueuld-dx3 }salolu] - 9525
00°00€'LL %%'802 $0°069'G 80'9LL'LL %LBLL 99’ L6 L2 Lzl asuadxg }saidyy] - 65Z5
jebpng [enuuy  jebpng jo ¥ 19bpng Q1A 1z 98 - Inp jebpng o 9% jebpng 1Z 220
1202 Jequiaoe( siseq |entooy

aouewIOLIdd }Jobpng ssoT R 1joid
J013S1g seoIAas AJunwwo) esay Auungjoleled

Zz0z ‘0z Asenuer
NV 9¢:8



I mmm&
w0

o
00°006°265 %L°2ZL 09°6¥¥962 67°869°29¢ %V 625 ot'80¥'6¥ 6¥'285°192 awoou| 318N
00°0S€'L2S %.L'8ZL ¥¥'528'002 LL'EEP'SES %€g'809 9L°GPP'ey 8L'182'¥92 awoou| JaY30 38N
00°0GE'LZS %L'8ZL ¥¥'6/8'092 LLSEY'SEE %€°809 9.°sti'sy 8L'182'%92 awoou| a0 [e30L
00°00S'0% %0921 00°08Z'02 28'zz5'se %Z'9G. 00'sle'e 28'228'sT SJUBWISSSSY puog Ja1ep - V6.5
00°00% %0 001 20002 00002 %1°009 £e'ee 00°002 juswssInquiIsy [asunoy [ebe - 09eh
00°00. %0°00} 20°05¢ 00°0S€ %0°009 £€°'85 00°05¢ juswesinquiey Buideayyoogplpny - soeh
00°0S} %128 0062 60°6€ %P L0L 05'ZL AR anuoAy 3saJalu] - 0SEY
00°008 %0°00} #0°062 00052 %00 99’ Ly 00'0 994 pEaYIanQ %Sz 30MISIA - 9beh
00°000'ZL %0°00L 00°000°9 00°000'9 %0°008 00°000'L 00°000'9 sjuswasinquiay ulwpy Bunybiy - Lyey
00°000'82 %Z'9EL 20°000'%L 6%°990'61 %1808 ££'8ee's 05'+58'8L sjuswesinquiay AHnn - obey
00°000'L %t LL 20°008 - 1998 %6 L4 £ees 6819 2NUBASY SNOBUR[SISI - S0EY
00°052 %070 20621 000 %00 £8°02 000 309Y O/M SNOIABId JO UORRIB[|0D - 00EH
00°000'62 %066 ¥0°005't) AN <4 %0'ZL 99°9L¥'2 LoobL'L 994 uond3[0D "V IN'MA'd - 582F
00'000'se %LBLL Z0°00S'ZL 91°Z68'7L % 299 £€°€80'2 Z£008'cL aleyg uoio3|[09 Xe| E}eN-01d - 08ZF
00°000'682 %0°GZL Z0'00S' vl 04°089'081 %2 999 ££°680'%2 20'8v¥ 091 sjuswssassy puog ebap - 0LZY
00°008'€9 %6801 #0'006'L€ LL'0SL'YE %9°€59 99'9LE's LL'0SL'¥E quiiay-aouesUBjUIE 392138 - 00ZY
00°00% %00 20002 000 %00 ge'ee 000 se94 13430 - 9FLY
00°085 %0022 20642 00°609 %00 £8'GH 000 saa4 uoneslddy - LyLp
00°00¥'2 %8062 ¥0°00L'€ 00'08.°0L %00 88’919 0070 s394 uoioBauUUOD - OV LY
19bpng [enuuy  3ebpng j0 9 jebpng alA Lz 98Q - Inp jebpng jo % jebpng 1Z 2@
1Z0Z 1oquwese( siseg |enlooy
aouewlouad }9bpng sso R joid Zz0z ‘oz Aenuep

Joulsig saoiAles Ajlunwiwon esaly Auungjoleled WV 9¢:8



11:34 AM
December 29, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021

P. 34

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Check AP 11/19/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -623.25

2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -537.88 537.88

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -85.37 85,37
TOTAL -623.25 623.256
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -245.32
Bill 11/50...  11/05/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -245.32 245.32
TOTAL -245.32 245,32
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 1071, 11/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 11/7-...  11/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 AT&T 5283-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -199.46
Bill 11M1...  11/11/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -199.46 199.46
TOTAL -199.46 199.46
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -65.26
Bill 11/71...  11/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -65.26 65.26
TOTAL -65.26 65.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 AT&T 8925- Wireless/Cell 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -395.19
Bill x1109...  11/01/2021 5330 - Telephone -395.19 395.19
TOTAL -395.19 395.19
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -301.92
Bill Nov...  11/16/2021 2910 - Elan -301.92 301.92
TOTAL -301.92 301.92
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1112912021 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -373.50
Bill 2110...  11M10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -238.50 238.50
Bill 2111... 11/16/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -90.00 90.00
Bill 29111.. 11/15/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
TOTAL -373.50 373.50
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -379.10
Bill 12669...  11/10/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -76.82 75.82

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -37.91 37.91

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -37.91 37.91

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -37.91 37.91
Bill 12561...  11/18/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -113.73 113.73

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -75.82 75.82
TOTAL -379.10 379.10
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 Orkin Pest Control- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -202.80
Bill 354380  11/19/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -101.40 101.40
Bill 358169  11/19/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -101.40 101.40

Page 1



11:34 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 35
December 29, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -202.80 202.80
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -6,442.24
Bill 10/61... 11/04/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,631.73 2,631.73
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,871.10 1,871.10
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -133.98 133.98
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -653.08 653.06
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -279.84 279.84
5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -88.98 88.98
5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -783.55 783.55
TOTAL -6,442.24 6,442.24
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -29.07
Bill 10/19...  11M17/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -29.07 29.07
TOTAL -29.07 29.07
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 PG&E 6022-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14.56
Bill 10/21... 111182021 5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -14.56 14.56
TOTAL -14.56 14.56
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 Staples Credit Plan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -403.93
Bill NOV ...  11/08/2021 5240 - Office Supplies -403.93 403.93
TOTAL -403.93 403.93
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194.40
Bill 8543... 11/08/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -194.40 194.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 Univar-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,901.13
Bill 4959... 11/05/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,901.13 1,901.13
TOTAL -1,901.13 1,901.13
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -500.79
Bill NovS.. 11/16/2021 2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 -500.79 500.79
TOTAL -500.79 500.79
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 Wells Fargo 0721-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14.99
Bill NOV .. 11/16/2021 2905 - Wells Fargo- 0721 -14.99 14.99
TOTAL -14.99 14.99
Check AP 12/01/2021 Total Merchant Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -846.66
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees -846.66 846.66
TOTAL -846.66 846.66
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Ace Hardware Prunedale- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -40.31
Bill 0532... 11/02/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -16.15 16.156
Bill 0533... 11/12/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -19.23 19.23
Bill 0534... 11/29/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -4.93 4.93
TOTAL '+ -40.31 40.31
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -59.45
Bill 210022  11/01/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -10.91 10.91

Page 2



11:34 AM
December 29, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021

P. 36

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Qriginal Amount
Bill 210085  11/03/2021 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -21.24 21.24
Bill 210492  11/19/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -14.20 14.20
Bill 210584  11/23/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -13.10 13.10
TOTAL -59.45 59.45
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Aramark- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -130.52
Bill 5110... 11/05/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110...  11/12/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110... 11/19/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 5110... 11/26/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
TOTAL -130.52 130.52
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -434.96
Bill NOV ... 11/26/2021 5330 - Telephone -434.96 434.96
TOTAL -434.96 434.96
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1211012021 AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -221.67
Bill NOV... 11/26/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -221.67 221.67
TOTAL -221.67 221.67
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 1211... 12/01/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12110/2021 AT&T 3912-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -496.64
Bill Dec.... 12/01/2021 5330 - Telephone -496.64 496.64
TOTAL -496.64 496.64
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Bianchi Alarm Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -84.00
Bill 24724 11/18/2021 5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring -84.00 84.00
TOTAL -84.00 84.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1211012021 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -5,000.00
Bill 0110...  11/22/2021 5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping -5,000.00 5,000.00
TOTAL -5,000.00 5,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Castroville Ace Hardware-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9.69
Bill 1817... 11/02/2021 5145 + District Wide Repair & Maint -9.69 9.69
TOTAL -9.69 9.69
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Corbin Willits Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -242.17
Bill 000C...  11/15/2021 5165 - Computer Software -242.17 24217
TOTAL -242.17 24217
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Grainger 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -45.79
Bill 9125... 11/18/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -45.79 45,79
TOTAL -45.79 45.79
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 GreatAmerica Financial-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -470.76
Bill 3056...  11/29/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -470.76 470.76

Page 3



11:34 AM

December 29, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Operating Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021

P. 37

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -470.76 470.76
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Green Rubber Kennedy Ag- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -49.70
Bill W-56...  11/10/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -49.70 49.70
TOTAL -49.70 49.70
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Grunsky Law Firm 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,875.00
Bill Inv. 9...  10/20/2021 5250 - Legal Expenses -1,050.00 1,050.00
Bill Inv.9...  11/23/2021 5250 - Legal Expenses -825.00 825.00
TOTAL -1,875.00 1,875.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Linde Gas & Equipment Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9.16
Bill 6761... 12/03/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -9.16 9.16
TOTAL -9.16 9.16
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -189.55
Bill 12561...  11/23/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -55.15 75.82

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -27.58 37.91

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -27.58 37.91

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -27.58 37.91

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -51.66 71.01
TOTAL -189.65 260.56
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -211.16
Bill 5158... 11/01/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -42.23 42.23
Bill 5158... 11/08/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -42.23 42.23
Bill 5169...  11/15/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -42,23 42,23
Bill 5159... 11/22/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -42.23 42.23
Bill 5159...  11/29/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -42.23 42.23
TOTAL -211.15 211.15
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -69.98
Bill 1111 11/30/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -44.25 44.25
Bill DEC ... 11/30/2021 5130 - Utilities - Office -25.73 25.73
TOTAL -69.98 69.98
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 PARS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -502.23
Bill 49351 11/09/2021 5005 - Administrative Fees -502.23 502.23
TOTAL -502.23 502.23
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/12021 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,255.94
Bill 10/26...  11/24/2021 5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -1,255.94 1,255.94
TOTAL -1,255.94 1,265.94
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Santa Cruz Answering Service-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -119.13
Bill 1009...  11/22/2021 5330 - Telephone -119.13 118.13
TOTAL -119.13 119.13
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Singh Computech- ACH 41001 - SCCB - Operating Account -255.00
Bill 9034 11/29/2021 5165 - Computer Software -255.00 255.00
TOTAL -255.00 255.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Soil Control Lab- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -400.00

Page 4



11:34 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 38
December 29, 2021 Check Detail - Operating Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill 1110... 11/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1110... 11/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25,00
Bill 1110... 11/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Teslts -25.00 25.00
Bill 1110... 11/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1110... 11/03/2021 5180 - Scil and Waler Tests -26.00 25,00
Bill 1110... 11/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
Bill 1110.. 11/03/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1110... 11/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1110... 11/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1110... 11/10/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1110... 11/10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -25.00 25,00
Bill 1110... 11/10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 1110... 11/10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
TOTAL -400.00 400.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Sturdy Oil Company- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,090.43
Bill CL71... 1111572021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,013.71 1,013.71
Bill CL72... 11/30/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,076.72 1,076.72
TOTAL -2,090.43 2,080.43
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12110/2021 Taylor's Office City- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -127.93
Bill 3308... 11/02/2021 5240 - Office Supplies -127.93 127.93
TOTAL -127.93 127.93
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1001 + SCCB - Operating Account -88.48
Bill Invoic...  12/02/2021 CA Oiffice of Emergency Services 5438 - LHMP Project- Dist. Wide -47.79 968.75
OGALS 5444 - OGALS Per Capita Grant -36.32 736.25
5266 - Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide -4.37 88.48
TOTAL -88.48 1,793.48
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12110/2021 Tom's Site Service- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -203.49
Bill 63712 12/05/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -203.49 203.49
TOTAL -203.49 203.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/110/2021 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -219.27
Bill 35637 12/03/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -113.35 113.35
Bill 35785 12/06/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -105.82 105.92
TOTAL -219.27 219.27
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -348.96
Bill 9660... 12/01/2021 5150 - Garbage Service -348.96 348.96
TOTAL -348.96 348.96
Check AP 12/1412021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 : SCCB - Operating Account -250.00
5390 - Bank Charges -250.00 250.00
TOTAL -250.00 250.00
Check AP 1211412021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -25.00
5380 - Bank Charges -25.00 25,00
TOTAL -25.00 25.00
Check AP 12/19/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -623.25
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -542.37 542.37
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -80.88 80.88

Page 5



11:34 AM
December 29, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Operating Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021

P. 39

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -623.25 623.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -16,244.41
Bill 0678...  12/09/2021 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -14,828.95 14,828.95

2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,416.46 1,415.46
TOTAL -16,244.41 16,244.41
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -237.19
Bill 12/5/... 12/05/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -237.19 237.19
TOTAL -237.19 237.19
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212772021 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 12/71... 12/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.34
Bill 12/7-... 12/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.34 33.34
TOTAL -33.34 33.34
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/27/2021 AT&T 5283-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -221.68
Bill 12M1...  12111/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -221.68 221.68
TOTAL -221.68 221.68
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/27/2021 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -65.26
Bill 12171... 12/07/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -65.26 65.26
TOTAL -65.26 65.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 AT&T 8925- Wireless/Cell 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -395.19
Bill x1209... 12/01/2021 5330 * Telephone -395.19 395.19
TOTAL -395.19 395.19
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/27/2021 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -345.36
Bill DEC. ... 12M14/2021 2910 - Elan -345.36 345.36
TOTAL -345.36 345.36
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/27/2021 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,137.60
Bill 2111... 12/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -72.00 72.00
Bill 2111... 12/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -157.50 157.50
Bill 2111... 12/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.60 75.60
Bill 2111... 12/03/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 2111... 12/08/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -139.50 139.50
Bill 2111... 12/06/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -234.00 234.00
Bill 2111... 12/06/2021 5190 - Scil and Water Tests -180.00 180.00
Bill 2111.. 12/09/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -234.00 234.00
TOTAL -1,137.60 1,137.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12127712021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -151.64
Bill 12562...  12/01/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -75.82 75.82

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -75.82 75.82
TOTAL -151.64 151.64
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12127/2021 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -6,653.37

Page 6



11:34 AM
December 29, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021

P. 40

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 11141... 12/06/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,686.02 2,686.02

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,063.85 2,063.85

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -115.86 115.86

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -632.14 632.14

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -240.11 240.11

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -89.07 89.07

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -826.32 826.32
TOTAL -6,653.37 6,653.37
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212772021 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -27.48
Bill 1117... 1211712021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -27.48 27.48
TOTAL -27.48 27.48
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 PG&E 6022-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14.61
Bill 11M19...  12/20/2021 5315 - Ulilities - Street Lighting -14.61 14.61
TOTAL -14.61 14.61
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 : SCCB - Operating Account -4,182.43
Bill 10/27...  11/29/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,122.40 1,122.40

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -731.95 731.95

5130 - Utilities - Office -212.82 212.82

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -54.34 54.34

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -2,060.92 2,060.92
TOTAL -4,182.43 4,182.43
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 Pure Water- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9,348.15
Bill 388669  12/01/2021 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -7,099.20 7,099.20
Bill 388668  12/01/2021 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -2,248.95 2,248.95
TOTAL -9,348.15 9,348.15
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/2712021 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194.40
Bill 8607... 12/08/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -194.40 194.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12127/2021 USA Blue Book- ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -155.80
Bill 817449  12/10/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -155.80 1565.80
TOTAL -155.80 155.80
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/27/2021 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -126.99
Bill DecS... 12/16/2021 2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 -126.99 196.99
TOTAL -126.99 196.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/27/2021 Wells Fargo 0721-Online 1001 » SCCB - Operating Account -29.07
Bill Decs... 12/16/2021 2905 - Wells Fargo- 0721 -29.07 29.07
TOTAL -29.07 28.07
Check PARS 412/01/2021 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 41001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,566.44

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,566.44 4,566.44
TOTAL -4,566.44 4,566.44
Check PARS 12/15/2021 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,436.35

5070 - Employee Relirement -4,436.35 4,436.35

Page 7



11:34 AM

December 29, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Operating Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021

P. 41

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -4,436.35 4,436.35
Check PARS 1212712021 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,466.24

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,466.24 4,466.24
TOTAL -4,466.24 4,466.24
Bill Pmt -Check 24918 11/28/2021 ARB, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,500.00
Bill Depo... 11/22/2021 2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits -2,500.00 2,500.00
TOTAL -2,500.00 2,500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24919 11/29/2021 Charles Grosser 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Boot...  11/18/2021 5090 - Other Employee Expense -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -160.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24920 11/29/2021 Elden Pierce 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -100.00
Bill Work...  11/10/2021 5080 - Other Employee Expense -100.00 100.00
TOTAL -100.00 100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24921 11/29/2021 Monterey County 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -390.00
Bill invi#... 11/10/2021 5325 - Permits -390.00 390.00
TOTAL -390.00 390.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24922 11/29/2021 Reyna G. Lopez 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo...  11/22/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24923 12/10/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
Bill ACC...  11/21/2021 2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -468.96 468.96

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -97.08 97.08
TOTAL -566.04 566.04
Bill Pmt -Check 24924 12/10/2021 SWRCB Accounting Office 1001 + SCCB - Operating Account -1,110.00
Bill EW-1...  12/01/2021 5325 - Permits -370.00 370.00
Bill EW-1... 12/01/2021 5325 + Permits -370.00 370.00
Bill EW-1...  12/01/2021 5325 - Permits -370.00 370.00
TOTAL -1,110.00 1,110.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24943 1212712021 Ella King 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depo...  12/14/2021 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24944 1212712021 Henkels and McCoy 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,500.00
Bill HMD... 12/14/2021 2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits -2,500.00 2,500.00
TOTAL -2,500.00 2,500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24945 1212712021 Rafael V. Farfan 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -114.44
Bill Boot...  12/17/2021 5090 - Other Employee Expense -114.44 114.44
TOTAL -114.44 114.44

Page 8



11:31 AM

December 29, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - COP 2010 Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021

P. 42

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Check 11/26/2021 Santa Cruz County Bank-0190 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. ... -23,325.05

2267 - Pajaro Tank Loan-0180 -23,325.056 23,325.05
TOTAL -23,325.05 23,325.05
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 Amerigas 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. ... -4,754.57
Bill 3129...  11/16/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 1811 - CIP-Vierra Eslate -671.24 671.24
Bill 3129...  11/30/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.5.D. 1822 - CIP-Vega -468.83 468.83
Bill 3129... 11/30/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 1822 - CIP-Vega -512.40 512.40
Bill 3129...  11/30/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 1811 - CIP-Vierra Eslate -464.32 464.32
Bill 3129... 11/30/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate -64.65 64.65
Bill 3129... 11/30/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 1822 - CIP-Vega -64.65 64.65
Bill 3129...  11/30/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 1822 - CIP-Vega -797.49 797.49
Bill 3128... 11/30/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 1822 - CIP-Vega -464.32 464.32
Bill 3120... 12/04/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 1822 - CIP-Vega -1,246.67 1,246.67
TOTAL -4,754.57 4,754.57

Page 1



11:33 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 43
December 29, 2021 Check Detail - Reserve Account )
November 18 through December 31, 2021

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Caterpillar Financial Services 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -1,394.82
Bill 3169... 111712021 2268 - Generator Loan Payable -1,221.20 1,221.20
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -173.62 173.62
TOTAL -1,394.82 1,394.82
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -1,705.00
Bill Invoic...  12/02/2021 CA Office of Emergency Services 5438 - LHMP Project- Dist. Wide -920.96 968.75
OGALS 5444 - OGALS Per Capita Grant -699.93 736.25
5266 - Engineering Svcs-Dist Wide -84.11 88.48
TOTAL -1,705.00 1,793.48
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 Rincon Consultants, Inc. - ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Accolint -5,009.25
Bill invit3..  12/13/2021 CA Office of Emergency Services 5438 - LHMP Project- Dist. Wide -5,000.25 5,009.25
TOTAL -5,009.25 5,009.25

Page 1



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

11:24 AM P 4 4
December 29, 2021 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -209.26
Bill 12M11... 12/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -209.26 209.26
TOTAL -209.26 209.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 PG&E 9545 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -66.08
Bill 10/20...  11/18/2021 5225 - Sireet Maintenance -50.46 50.46
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -15.62 15.62
TOTAL -66.08 66.08
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 Oscar Ortiz 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -1,140.00
Bill OCT-...  12/06/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -760.00 760.00
5225 - Street Maintenance -380.00 380.00
TOTAL -1,140.00 1,140.00
Bill Pmt -Check 547 12/10/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Svcs Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -87.39
Bill NOV.. 12/01/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -87.39 87.39
TOTAL -87.39 87.39

Page 1



11:30 AM

December 29, 2021

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
November 18 through December 31, 2021

P. 45

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/29/2021 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -136.11
Bill 11/13...  11/13/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -136.11 136.11
TOTAL -136.11 136.11
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -36.36
Bill 210072 11/02/2021 5231 + Pajaro Park Expense -20.94 20.94
Bill 210092  11/03/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -16.42 16.42
TOTAL -36.36 36.36
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -71.01
Bill 12561...  11/23/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -20.67 75.82

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -10.33 37.91

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -10.33 37.91

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -10.33 37.91

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -19.356 71.01
TOTAL -71.01 260.56
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 011-2...  11/27/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -142,77
Bill 10/20...  11/18/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -142.77 142.77
TOTAL -142.77 142.77
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/10/2021 WM / Carmel Marina - Pajaro Park-O... 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -348.96
Bill 9661... 12/01/2021 5231 + Pajaro Park Expense -348.96 348.96
TOTAL -348.96 348.96
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/27/2021 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -136.54
Bill 12M3... 121372021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -136.54 136.54
TOTAL -136.54 136.54
Bill Pmt -Check AP 12/27/2021 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -120.52
Bill 12563...  12/03/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -120.52 120.52
TOTAL -120.52 120.52
Bill Pmt -Check AP 1212712021 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -70.00
Bill DecS.. 12/16/2021 2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 -70.00 196.99
TOTAL -70.00 196.99

Page 1



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

1:48 PM
January 24, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account P. 46
January 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Qriginal Amount
Check AP 01/04/2022 Total Merchant Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,182.53
5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees -1,182.53 1,182.53
TOTAL -1,182.53 1,182.53
Check AP 01/06/2022 FP Mailing Solutions-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,000.00
5245 - Postage -1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL -1,000.00 1,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Ace Hardware Prunedale- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -10.76
Bill 05354... 12/08/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -10.76 10.76
TOTAL -10.76 10.786
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -48.38
Bill 210757  12/02/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -18.56 18.56
Bill 210956  12/10/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -6.93 6.93
Bill 211264  12/28/2021 6220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -22.89 22.89
TOTAL -48.38 48.38
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Aramark- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -163.15
Bill 51100... 12/03/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 51100...  12/10/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 51100.. 12/17/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 51100... 12/24/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
Bill 51100...  12/31/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -32.63 32.63
TOTAL -163.15 163.15
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -434.96
Bill DEC..  12/26/2021 5330 - Telephone -434.96 434.96
TOTAL -434.96 434.96
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -221.67
Bill DEC.. 12/26/2021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -221.67 221.67
TOTAL -221.67 221.67
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -5,000.00
Bill 01106...  11/30/2021 5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping -5,000.00 5,000.00
TOTAL -5,000.00 5,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 C & N Tractors/Rentals- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -45.18
Bill 61552...  12/08/2021 5175 - Small Tools - Repair & Maint. -45.18 4518
TOTAL -45.18 45.18
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Century Environmental Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -16,720.00
Bill 4227 12/28/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -8,360.00 8,360.00
Bill 4226 12/30/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -8,360.00 8,360.00
TOTAL -16,720.00 16,720.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Chevrolet of Watsonville- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,546.39
Bill 259056 12/21/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -2,546.39 2,546.39

Page 1



148 PM
anuary 24, 2022

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Operating Account
January 2022

P. 47

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

"OTAL -2,646.39 2,546.39

3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Corhin Willits Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -242.17

3ill 000C...  12/15/2021 5165 - Computer Software -24217 24217

TOTAL -242.17 24217
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 GreatAmerica Financial-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -470.76
3ill 30756... 12/28/2021 5160 - Office Equip Rental -470.76 470.76
OTAL -470.76 470.76
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Green Rubber Kennedy Ag- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -74.04
3ill S-709.. 12M17/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -74.04 74.04
TOTAL -74.04 74.04
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,271.60
Bill 21112...  1213/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -1,125.00 1,125.00
Bill 66 12/14/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -669.60 669.60
Bill 21120...  12/17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -90.00 90.00
Bill 21120...  12/17/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
Bill 21121...  12/20/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45,00
Bill 21112...  12/20/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -117.00 117.00
Bill 21112...  12/21/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -180.00 180.00
TOTAL -2,271.60 2,271.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01M0/2022 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -417.01
Bill 1256520  12/15/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -75.82 75.82
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -189.55 189.55

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -37.91 37.91

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -37.91 37.91

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -37.91 37.91

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -37.91 37.91

TOTAL -417.01 417.01
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -168.92
Bill 51603...  12/06/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -42.23 42.23
Bill 51608...  12/13/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -42.23 42.23
Bill 51612...  12/20/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -42.23 42.23
Bill 51617...  12/27/2021 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -42.23 42.23
TOTAL -168.92 168.92
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -26.73
Bill JAN 2. 12/31/2021 5130 - Utilities - Office -25.73 2573
TOTAL -25.73 2573
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 NBS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,319.26
Bill Inv. 1... 12/16/2021 6565 - 2021 Generator Bond- Fees -1,319.26 1,319.26
TOTAL -1,319.26 1,319.26
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 PARS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -502.23
Bill 49556 12/08/2021 5005 - Administrative Fees -502.23 502.23
TOTAL -502.23 502.23
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,277.99

Page 2



:48 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 48
lanuary 24, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
January 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
3ill 11/241...  12/24/2021 5310 - Utilities - WeII. Site -1,277.99 1,277.99
"OTAL -1,277.99 1,277.99
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Santa Cruz Answering Service-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -84.96
3ill 1009 ... 12/22/2021 5330 - Telephone -84.96 84.96
FOTAL -84.96 84.96
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Soil Control Labh- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -525.00
3ill 11105...  12/02/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
3ill 11105...  12/02/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
3ill 11106...  12/02/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -256.00 25.00
3ill 11106...  12/02/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
3ill 11106...  12/02/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
3ill 11106...  12/02/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
3ill 11201...  12/10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesfs -25.00 25.00
3ill 11201...  12/10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
3ill 11201...  12/10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
3ill 11201...  12/10/2021 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
3ill 11201...  12/10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -25.00 25.00
3ill 11201...  12/10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
3ill 11201...  12/10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 11201...  12/10/2021 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -25.00 25.00
TOTAL -525.00 525.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Sturdy Oil Gompany- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,486.87
Bill CL73..  12/15/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,311.49 1,311.49
Bill CL73..  12/31/2021 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -1,175.38 1,175.38
TOTAL -2,486.87 2,486.87
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Taylor's Office City- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -121.10
Bill 33110...  12/14/2021 5240 - Office Supplies -121.10 121.10
TOTAL -121.10 121.10
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Tom's Site Service- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -203.49
Bill 64536 12/31/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -203.49 203.49
TOTAL -203.49 203.49
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Townsend's Auto Parts- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -15.60
Bill TAP-1... 12/16/2021 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -156.60 15.60
TOTAL -15.60 15.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -78.99
Bill 37280 01/05/2022 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -78.99 78.99
TOTAL -78.99 78.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -348.96
Bill 96664... 01/01/2022 5150 - Garbage Service -348.96 348.96
TOTAL -348.96 348.96
Check AP 01/19/2022 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -623.25
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -541.90 541.90
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed ltems -81.35 81.35
TOTAL ' -623.25 623.25

Page 3



:48 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 49
lanuary 24, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
January 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -16,244.41
3ill 06800...  01/06/2022 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -14,828.95 14,828.95

2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,415.46 1,415.46
FOTAL -16,244.41 16,244.41
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 ACWAIJPIA-Workers Comp-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,996.76
3ill 10/01/...  01/12/2022 6040 - Worker's Comp Insurance -2,996.76 2,996.76
TOTAL -2,996.76 2,996.76
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Amerigas 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -855.57
3ill 31314... 01/11/2022 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 1811 - CIP-Vierra Estate -855.57 855.57
TOTAL -855.57 855.57
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Assoc. of CA Water Agencies-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9,930.00
3ill 2022 .. 01/01/2022 5320 - Membership Fees and Dues -9,930.00 9,930.00
TOTAL -9,930.00 9,930.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/2412022 AT&T 0646-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -236.77
Bill 1/6/22...  01/05/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -236.77 236.77
TOTAL -236.77 236.77
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 AT&T 1782-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.78
Bill 17/22...  01/07/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.78 33.78
TOTAL -33.78 33.78
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 AT&T 2627-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.78
Bill 17-21... 01/07/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.78 33.78
TOTAL -33.78 33.78
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.78
Bill 1M/22...  01/01/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.78 33.78
TOTAL -33.78 33.78
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 AT&T 3912-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -497.85
Bill Jan.2... 01/01/2022 5330 - Telephone -497.85 497.85
TOTAL -497.85 497.85
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 AT&T 6542-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -66.14
Bill 1/7/22...  01/07/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -66.14 66.14
TOTAL ' -66.14 66.14
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 AT&T 8925- Wireless/Cell 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -394.91
Bill x0109...  01/01/2022 5330 - Telephone -394.91 394.91
TOTAL -394.91 394.91
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24i2022 California Special Districts Assoc-Onl... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,913.00
Bill 2022 ... 01/01/2022 5320 - Membership Fees and Dues -4,913.00 4,913.00
TOTAL -4,913.00 4,913.00

Page 4



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

:48 PM P 5 0
lanuary 24, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
January 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/12022 Davis Auto Parts- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.46
3ill 598520  01/05/2022 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -33.46 33.46
[OTAL -33.46 33.46
3jll Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Elan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -287.17
3ill Jan2..  01/05/2022 2910 - Elan -287.17 287.17
[OTAL -287.17 28717
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/2412022 Green Rubber Kennedy Ag- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -161.65
3l W-56... 12/17/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -23.31 23.31
3ill S-709...  12/20/2021 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -87.47 87.47
3ill w-563...  01/01/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -50.87 50.87
TOTAL -161.65 161.65
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Grunsky Law Firm 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,025.00
Bill Inv.9...  01/14/2022 5250 - Legal Expenses -1,025.00 1,025.00
TOTAL -1,025.00 1,025.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -212.40
Bill 21121...  01/04/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -162.00 162.00
Bill 22010...  01/06/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tesls -25.20 25.20
Bill 22010...  01/06/2022 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -25.20 25.20
TOTAL -212.40 212.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -551.06
Bill 1256704  01/05/2022 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -75.82 75.82
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -37.91 37.91
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -37.91 37.91
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -37.91 37.91
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -75.82 75.82
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -285.69 285.69
TOTAL -551.06 551.06
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Orkin Pest Control- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -101.40
Bill 363841  01/01/2022 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -101.40 101.40
TOTAL -101.40 101.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -5,775.35
Bill 12/6/2...  01/04/2022 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,336.90 2,336.90
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,813.76 1,813.76
5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -92.47 92.47
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -488.76 488.76
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -219.04 219.04
5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -89.36 89.36
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -735.06 735.06
TOTAL -5,775.35 5,775.35
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/12022 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -3,820.86
Bill 11/29/...  12/27/12021 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -906.80 906.80
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -614.91 614.91
5130 - Utilities - Office -192.29 192.29
5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -40.95 40.95
5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting -2,065.91 2,065.91
TOTAL -3,820.86 3,820.86

Page 5



1:48 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 51
lanuary 24, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
January 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Preferred Pump- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -633.94
3ill order...  12/15/2021 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -633.94 633.94
TOTAL -633.94 633.94
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Pure Water- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -9,291.60
3il 390198  01/01/2022 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -7,542.90 7,542.90
3ill 300197  01/01/2022 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -1,748.70 1,748.70
TOTAL -9,291.60 9,291.60
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 PVWMA- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -23,849.70
Bill 9M/21... 122212021 2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. -2,922.48 2,922.48
Bill 9M/21... 1212212021 2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A. -16,440.18 16,440.18

2325 - Payable to P.V.W.MA. -4,487.04 4,487.04
TOTAL -23,849.70 23,849.70
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Royal Oaks Auto Repair Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -20.00
Bill 37820 01/05/2022 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -20.00 20.00
TOTAL -20.00 20.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Staples Credit Plan-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -84.53
Bill JANS... 01/09/2022 5240 - Office Supplies -84.53 84.53
TOTAL -84.53 84.53
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -194.40
Bill 86712...  01/08/2022 5160 - Office Equip Rental -194.40 194.40
TOTAL -194.40 194.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Townsend’s Auto Parts- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -169.34
Bill TAP-1...  12/14/2021 5270 - Automolive - Repair & Maint -165.80 173.28
Bill T-167...  01/18/2022 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -13.54 13.54
TOTAL -169.34 186.82
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 USA Blue Book- ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -184.83
Bill 849746  01/18/2022 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -184.83 184.83
TOTAL -184.83 184.83
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Wells Fargo- 6120 ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -126.99
Bill Stmtc... 01/19/2022 2900 - Wells Fargo- 6120 -126.99 126.99
TOTAL -126.99 126.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Wells Fargo 0721-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -79.11
Bill Jan 2... 01/21/2022 2905 - Wells Fargo- 0721 -79.11 79.11
TOTAL -79.11 79.11
Check PARS 01/12/12022 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,487.82

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,487.82 4,487.82
TOTAL -4,487.82 4,487.82
Check PARS 01/26/2022 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,491.17

Page 6



1:48 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 52
January 24, 2022 Check Detail - Operating Account
January 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,491.17 4,491.17
TOTAL -4,491.17 4,491.17
3ill Pmt -Check 24962 01/10/2022 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
3ill ACCT... 12/22/2021 2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -467.66 467.66

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -98.38 98.38
TOTAL -566.04 566.04
3ill Pmt -Check 24963 01/10/2022 Santa Cruz County Bank-0190 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,127.21
3ill Intere...  12/14/2021 5255 - Interest Expense -1,127.21 1,127.21
TOTAL -1,127.21 1,127.21
Bill Pmt -Check 24973 01/24/2022 Fernando Torres 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill depos...  01/19/2022 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24974 01/24/2022 Kamran Feizollahi Ashkar 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depos...  01/19/2022 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24975 01/24/2022 Mike Bouder 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -61.30
Bill Depos... 01/06/2022 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -61.30 61.30
TOTAL -61.30 61.30
Bill Pmt -Check 24976 01/24/2022 Ms Sylvia Georis 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill depos...  01/19/2022 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24977 01/24/2022 Ms. Emily McKim 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Depos... 01/19/2022 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24978 01/24/2022 Ms. Kalle Beck 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill depos...  01/19/2022 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00

Page 7



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

1:46 PM P. 5 3
January 24, 2022 Check Detail - Reserve Account
January 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 NBS- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -2,319.24
Bill 12210...  12/15/2021 5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense -1,319.26 1,319.26
Bill 12210...  12/20/2021 5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense -999.98 999.98
TOTAL -2,319.24 2,319.24
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/11/2022 US Bank 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -2,225.00
Bill INV6... 01/01/2022 5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense -2,225.00 2,225.00
TOTAL -2,225.00 2,225.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc.- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -13,183.00
Bill M21-2..  12/30/2021 1821 - CIP-Sunny Mesa -13,183.00 13,183.00
TOTAL -13,183.00 13,183.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 NBS- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -62.12
Bill 12210...  12/31/2021 5426 - Vega Assmnt Bond Expense -62.12 62.12
TOTAL -62.12 62.12
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Rincon Consuitants, Inc. - ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -8,347.50
Bill inv#t 3...  01/10/2022 CA Office of Emergency Services 5438 - LHMP Project- Dist. Wide -8,347.50 8,347.50
TOTAL -8,347.50 8,347.50
Bill Pint -Check AP 01/24/2022 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.- ACH 1002 - SCCB Reserve Account -503.75
Bill Invoic...  01/01/2022 CA Office of Emergency Services 5438 - LHMP Project- Dist. Wide -387.50 387.50

OGALS 5444 - OGALS Per Capita Grant -116.25 116.25
TOTAL -503.75 503.756

Page 1



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

1:45 PM P. 54
lanuary 24, 2022 Check Detail - COP 2010 Account :
January 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Caterpillar Financial Services 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Ac... -68,490.27
3ill quote...  12/14/2021 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 2268 - Generator Loan Payable -67,978.87 67,978.87
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 5390 - Bank Charges -275.00 275.00
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa C.S.D. 5256 - Interest Exp-Financed llems -236.40 236.40
-68,490.27 68,490.27

TOTAL

Page 1



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

:45 PM P. 55

lanuary 24, 2022 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account ;
January 2022
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 PG&E 9545 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -78.75

3ill 11M8/...  12/20/2021 5225 - Street Maintenance -52.82 52.82

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -25.93 25.93

IOTAL -78.75 78.75

3ill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -211.63

Bill 1/M/22...  01/01/2022 5225 - Street Maintenance -211.63 211.63

TOTAL -211.63 211.63

Bill Pmt -Check 548 01/24/2022 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Svcs Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -59.84

Bill DEC ... 01/01/2022 5225 - Street Maintenance -59.84 59.84

TOTAL -59.84 59.84

Page 1



1:44 PM
January 24, 2022

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account

January 2022

P. 56

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
8ill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -55.70
8ill 210926  12/09/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -55.70 55.70
TOTAL -55.70 55.70
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -115.44
Bill 51613...  12/14/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -1156.44 115.44
TOTAL -115.44 115.44
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 012-2...  12/20/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/10/2022 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -158.27
Bill 12/18/...  12/20/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -158.27 158.27
TOTAL -1568.27 158.27
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Bianchi Alarm Systems - Pajaro Park-... 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -84.00
Bill 24888 01/05/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -84.00 84.00
TOTAL -84.00 84.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 WM / Carmel Marina - Pajaro Park-Onlin 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -368.76
Bill 96942..  01/01/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -368.76 368.76
TOTAL -368.76 368.76
Bill Pmt -Check AP 01/24/2022 Mid Valley Supply- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -498.47
Bill 12566... 12/16/2021 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -111.42 111.42
Bill 1266877  01/13/2022 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -387.05 387.05
TOTAL -498.47 498.47

Page 1



Staff Report
January 27, 2022

Consider, pursuant to AB 361 and in order for Board of Directors to continue meeting
remotely, that the COVID-19 pandemic state of emergency declared by Governor
Newsom is still in effect; the Committees have reconsidered the circumstances of the
state of emergency; and the Monterey County Health Officer continues to recommend
social distancing measures for meetings of the legislative bodies.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors find, pursuant to AB 361 and in order for
the Board to continue meeting remotely, that the COVID-19 pandemic state of
emergency declared by Governor Newsom is still in effect; the Committees have
reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency; and the Monterey County
Health Officer continues to recommend social distancing measures for meetings of the
legislative bodies.

SUMMARY/DISCUSSION:

On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361. This legislation amends
the Brown Act to allow meeting bodies subject to the Brown Act to meet via
teleconference during a proclaimed state of emergency in accordance with
teleconference procedures established by AB 361 rather than under the Brown Act's
more narrow standard rules for participation in a meeting by teleconference. AB 361
provides that if a state or local health official recommends social distancing, a legislative
body may meet remotely after September 30, 2021, provided and within 30 days of the
first meeting after September 30, and every 30 days thereafter, the legislative body
finds 1) the Governor's proclaimed state of emergency is still in effect; 2) the legislative
body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency, and 3) either the
Monterey County Health Officer continues to recommend social distancing measures for
meetings of legislative bodies or the state of emergency continues to directly impact the
ability of the members to meet in person.

The Monterey County Health Officer has recommended social distancing measures for
meetings of legislative bodies. In order to continue meeting remotely, Board of Directors
must make the findings outlined above.

Accordingly, staff recommends making the appropriate findings. This action will be
required every 30 days in order to keep meeting remotely.

P

57



RESOLUTION NO. 01-01-22 P. 58

A RESOLUTION OF THE PAJARO SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUTHORIZING
TELECONFERENCED PUBLIC MEETINGS IN JANUARY, 2022

WHEREAS, the Governor issued a Proclamation of a State of Emergency in
response to COVID-19 on March 4, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Governor issued Executive Order N-29-20 on March 17, 2020,
changing teleconferencing requirements under the Brown Act; and

WHEREAS, on, the Governor issued Executive Order N-08- 21 on June 11,2021,
extending Order N-29-20 until September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, California Assembly Bill 361 became law as an urgency measure on

September 16, 2021; and

WHEREAS, AB 361 suspends certain provisions of the Brown Act under certain

conditions?, including

1. The public must be able to watch and comment during the teleconferenced public
meetings; and

2. There must be notice of a way the public to access the meeting and comment,
including by call-in or an internet connection; and

3. There can be no action when there is a disruption which prevents the District from
broadcasting the meeting, or if of a disruption within the District's control which
prevents members of the public from offering public comments, until public access
is restored; and

4. The District may not require public comments be submitted before the meeting; and

5. The District must allow the public to address the District Board and offer
contemporaneous comment; and

6. The Board may not close the public comment period until the public comment has
ended or until a reasonable amount of time has passed; and

WHEREAS, the District intends to comply with subdivisions (e) (2) (A through G)
of Government Code Sec. 54953; and

WHEREAS, subdivisions (e)(3)(A and B) of Government Code Section 54953 allow

1 Subdivision (€)((2) (A) through (G) inclusive of the California Government Code (part of the Brown Act)



January 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution
Page 2 of 5

an alternative to having public meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(b)(3) if the District can make certain findings; and

WHEREAS, although the District reviewed and considered staff recommendations
and deliberated at its September 23, 2021 whether to direct Staff to prepare for in person
meetings beginning with the October Regular Board Meeting; and

WHEREAS, a Motion was made by Director Coplin on September 23" and seconded
by Director Lamboley to direct Staff to prepare for in person public meetings beginning with
the regular October, 2021 Regular Board Meeting and the motion was deliberated and
passed 4-0 with one absence; and

WHEREAS, due to the recent increase in infection rates from the Omicron variant
of COVID-19, staff recommends that the Board now adopt a resolution, in accordance
with the requirements of AB 361, authorizing District Board teleconferenced meetings in
January so that meetings may be conducted via teleconference; and

WHEREAS, Santa Cruz County, the State of California and the Country in general,
are currently facing a surge in infection rates due to the Omicron variant.

WHEREAS, the District continues to impose or recommend measures to promote
social distancing, which includes but is not limited to:

o Requiring District employees to either be vaccinated or show proof of negative

COVID-19 testing.

o Requiring staff and the public to wear masks in District buildings.

e Posting COVID-19 safety measures on the District's social media pages; and

WHEREAS, the District Board has considered all information related to this
matter, as presented at the public meetings including information provided by the

General Manager and others during the public meeting.

P.

59



January 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution

Page 3 of 5

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The District Board declares that the above recitals are true and correct

andare incorporated into this resolution as findings of the District Board.

2. The District Board hereby adopts the following additional findings:

(a)

(c)

That proposed action is exempt from the requirements of the

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in accordance with

'CEQA Guidelines Section 15378(b)(5), in that adopting this

Resolution does not meet CEQA's definition of a “project,” because
the Board's action does not have the potential for resulting in either a
direct physical change in the environment or a reasonably
foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment, andbecause
the action is an organizational or administrative activity of
government that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment and is exemptpursuant to Section 15269(c) of the
CEQA Guidelines, as specific actions necessary to prevent or

mitigate an emergency.

That as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and the Governor’s state
of emergency, the District Board has determined that COVID-19, and
particularly the Omicron variant, continue to impact the ability of
members of the public, the District Board, District staff and
consultants to meet safely in person at public meetings and that
meeting in person during this period of a surge in COVID-19 cases

would present imminentrisks to the health or safety of attendees.

The District continues to recommend measures to promote social

P.

60



January 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution
Page 4 of 5 ‘

distancing and the District continues to follow safety measures in
response to COVID-19 as ordered or recommended by the Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), California Department of
Public Health (DPH), and/or County of Monterey, as applicable,
including facial coverings and social distancing indoors, when
required. Based upon that guidance, in person attendance at public
meetings presents an imminent risk to the healthand safety of
attendees, necessitating teleconferencing to allow for meaningful

public participation options for all District constituents.

. The District Board hereby declares that, pursuant to the findings in this
Resolution, the District Board shall use teleconferencing to conduct publicmeetings
pursuant to AB 361 and Government Code § 54953, as amended during the month of
January, 2022.

4. The District Board determines that, if necessary, it will reconsider these
findings at the next regular meeting or within thirty days, whichever last occurs, to
continue teleconference hearings if the surge in COVID-19 infections continue to directly
impapt the ability of the Board to meet safely in person beyond January, 2022.

5. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this
resolution is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, unlawful or otherwise invalid by a
court of competent jurisdiction or preempted by state legislation, such decision or
legislation shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this resolution. The
DistrictBoard hereby declares that it would have passed and adopted this resolution and
each and all provisions thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more of said

provisions be declared unconstitutional, unlawful or otherwise invalid.

P

61



January 2022, PSM CSD Covid Public Meeting Resolution P 62
Page 5 of 5 .

6. This Resolution shall become effective immediately as an urgency measure.



Pajaro Sunny

Mesa

Community

Services

District Staff

Report

Date: January 27, 2022

To: Board of Directors

From: General Manager

Subject: Adoption of a Debt Management Policy

BACKGROUND

Subdivision (i)(1) of California Government Code Section 8855 requires local public
agencies like the District adopt a debt management policy which complies with subdivision (i)(1)
before incurring long-term bonds and other financial obligations.

District Counsel has prepared a proposed District debt management policy meeting the
requirements of subdivision (i) (1) of California Government Code Section 8855.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board approve the Debt Management Policy pursuant to the
providedresolution.

DISCUSSION

In connection with any other long-term debt obligations of the District, the District will
need to submit to the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission (CDIAC) a
preliminary report of debt issuance which will include a certification that the District has adopted
a debt management policy that meets the requirements subdivision (i)(1) of California
Government Code 8855. Adoption of the debt management policy by the Board will ensure the
District in compliance with this requirement. This is a one-time adoption and need not be renewed
or reapproved in connection with each future debt obligation of the District; however, the policy
may be amended by the Board at any time in the future.

In accordance with Government Code Section 8855(i), a local debt management policy
must include all of the following:

B

63



P. 64

A. The purposes for which the debt proceeds may be used.
B. The types of debt that may be issued.

C. The relationship of the debt to, and integration with, the issuer’s capital
improvement program or budget, if applicable.

D. Policy goals related to the issuer’s planning goals and objectives.

E. The internal control procedures that the issuer has implemented, or will implement,
to ensure that the proceeds of the proposed debt issuance will be directed to the
intended use.

Staff believes the proposed debt management policy meets these five requirements.

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution No.
2. Debt Management Policy



Pajaro Sunny Mesa CSD 2022 Debt Policy
Page 1 of 5

Pajaro Sunny Mesa
Community Services
District

2022 Debt
Management
Policy

Approved by Board Resolution __01-01-22
adopted on January 27, 2022

This Debt Management Policy (the “Debt Policy”) of the Pajaro Sunny Mesa
Community Services District (the “District’) was approved by the Board of Directors to be
effective as of the date first set forth above. The provisions of this Debt Policy may
however may be amended or waived by the Board of Directors as it deems appropriate
from time to time in the prudent management of the debt and financing needs of the
District.

.

65



Pajaro Sunny Mesa CSD 2022 Debt Policy
Page 2 of 5

1 FINDINGS

This Debt Policy is intended to comply with subdivision (i)(1) of California
Government Code Section 8855 which became effective on January 1, 2017,
and shall govern all debt undertaken by the District.

The District hereby recognizes that a fiscally prudent debt policy is
required to:

« Help maintain the District's financial health.
. Allow the District flexibility to meet its financial needs.
« Protect the District's credit-worthiness.

«  Structure debt to benefit both current and future District
ratepayers.

. Allow the District’s debt to be consistent with the District’s
planning goals and objectives.

2, POLICY

A. PURPOSES FOR WHICH DEBT MAY BE ISSUED

(i) Long-Term Debt. Long-term debt may be issued to finance the
construction, acquisition, and/or rehabilitation of water rights, capital
improvements and other facilities, property and assets, equipment and land
to be owned and operated by the District or funded for the benefit of the
District.

(a) Long-term debt financing is appropriate if:

o The project to be financed is necessary to provide basic
services.

o The project to be financed will provide benefit to constituents
over multiple years.

o The total debt does not constitute an unreasonable burden to
the District and its constituents.

o The debt is issued to refinance outstanding debt in order to
produce savings or to realize other benefits of a debt
restructuring.

(b) Long-term debt financing is generally not appropriate for
recurring operating expenses and routine maintenance expenses.

(c) The District may use long-term debt financing if:

o The project and/or costs to be financed must be approved by
the Board of Directors.

o The weighted average maturity of the debt will generally not
exceed the average useful life of the project being financed.

P,

66



Pajaro Sunny Mesa CSD 2022 Debt Policy

Page 3 of 5

The District estimates that sufficient revenues will be available to
service the debt through its maturity.

The District determines that the issuance of the debt will comply
with the applicable state and federal law.

The District shall maintain debt service coverage at no less than
120% (1.20)

(i) Short-term debt. Short-term debt may be issued to finance the District's

operational cash flows in order to maintain a steady and even cash flow balance.
Short-term debt may also be used to finance short-lived capital projects; for
example, the District may undertake lease-purchase financing for equipment, upon
approval of the Board of Directors.

B.

TYPES OF DEBT

The following types of debt may be allowed under this Debt

Policy:

Installment purchase agreements, loans and similar debt-
financing contracts

Loans and contracts with State or Federal agencies,
including the United States Bureau of Reclamation

Lines of credit

General obligation bonds (GO Bonds)

Bond or grant anticipation notes (BANs)

Lease revenue bonds and lease-purchase transactions
Other revenue bonds and Certificates of Participation
(COPs)

Tax and revenue anticipation notes (TRANS)
Land-secured financing, such as special tax revenue
bonds issued under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities
Act of 1982, as amended, and limited obligationbonds
issued under applicable assessment statutes.

Refunding bonds, notes, loans, and other obligations

The Board of Directors may from time to time find that other forms of debt would
be beneficial to further its public purposes and may approve such debt without an
amendment of this Debt Policy.

Debt shall be issued as fixed rate debt unless the District makes a specific
determination why a variable rate issue would be beneficial to the District in a specific

circumstance.

The District shall adhere to the covenant and/or conditions of the lender for debt

service.

C. RELATIONSHIP OF DEBT TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND
BUDGET

The District is committed to long-term capital planning. The
District intends to issue debt for the purposes stated in this Debt Policy

P

67



Pajaro Sunny Mesa CSD 2022 Debt Policy

Page 4 of 5

and to implement policy decisions incorporated in the District's capital
budget and the capital improvement plan. ltems outside the capital
budget or capital improvement plan may also be financed.

The District shall strive to fund the upkeep and maintenance of
its infrastructure and facilities due to normal wear and tear through the
expenditure of available operating revenues.

The District shall integrate its debt issuances with the goals of its
capital improvement program by timing the issuance of debt to ensure
that funding is available for capital and non-capital projects when
needed in furtherance of the District's public purposes.

The District shall seek to issue debt in a timely manner to avoid
having to make unplanned expenditures from its general fund.

D. POLICY GOALS RELATED TO PLANNING GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

The District is committed to long-term financial planning, maintaining
appropriate reserve levels and employing prudent practices in governance,
management and budget administration. The District intends to issue debt for
the purposes stated in this Debt Policy and to implement policy decisions
incorporated in the District's annual operations budget.

It is a policy goal of the District to protect its constituents by utilizing
conservative financing methods and techniques so as to obtain the highest
practical credit ratings (if applicable) and the lowest practical borrowing
costs.

The District will comply with applicable state and federal law as it
pertains to the maximum term of debt and the procedures for levying and
imposing any related taxes, assessments, rates and charges.

When refinancing debt, it shall be the policy goal of the District to
realize, whenever possible, and subject to any overriding non-financial policy
considerations, minimum net present value debt service savings equal to at
least 3.0% of the refunded principal amount.

E. INTERNAL CONTROL PROCEDURES

When issuing debt, in addition to complying with the terms of this
Debt Policy, the Districtshall comply with any other applicable policies
regarding initial bond disclosure, continuing disclosure, post-issuance
compliance, and investment of bond proceeds.

Without limiting the foregoing, the District will periodically review
the requirements of andwill remain in compliance with the following:

«  Any continuing disclosure undertakings entered into by the
District in accordance with Securities and Exchange

P

68



Pajaro Sunny Mesa CSD 2022 Debt Policy
Page 5 of 5 P. 69

Commission (SEC) Rule 15¢c2-12".

- Any reporting obligations to the California Debt and
Investment Advisory Commission (CDIAC)

- Any federal tax compliance requirements, including, without
limitation, arbitrage and rebate compliance.

« The District's investment policies as they relate to the use
and investment of bond proceeds.

Proceeds of debt will be held either (a) by a third-party trustee or
fiscal agent, which will disburse such proceeds to or upon the order of
the District upon the submission of one or more written requisitions by
the General Manager (or his or her designee), or (b) by the District, to
be held and accounted for in a separate fund or account, the expenditure
of which will be carefully documented by the District.

~ END OF DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY ~

147cER § 240.15¢2-12 - Municipal securities disclosure



P. 70

Table 7
Projected Water Revenues and Expenses
(From Water Enterprise Only)

Budget Budget Projected Rates for Adoption Period
RATE REVENUE REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY
FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21 FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 | FY2023/24
Sources of Water Funds
Rate Revenue Under Prevailing Rates $ 2,023,700 | $ 2,052,600 [ $ 2,052,600 | $ 2,052,600 | § 2,052,600 [ $ 2,052,600 | $ 2,052,600
Non-Rate Revenues 66,195 67,095 67,095 67,095 67,095 67,095 67,095
Interest Earnings (in Operating & Capital Reserves 5,130 5,130 = = z 5 z
Total Sources of Funds $ 2,095,025 [ § 2,124,825 $ 2,119,695 | § 2,119,695 | § 2,119,695 $ 2,119,695 | § 2,119,695
Uses of Water Funds
Operating Expenses 2
Salaries S 677,700 | $ 685,800 | $ 713,232 | § 741,761 | $ 771,432 | § 802,289 | § 834,381
Benefits 307,980 333,720 347,069 360,952 375,390 390,405 406,021
Other Operating Expenses 812,705 777,930 703,341 726,130 749,659 773,952 799,036
Subtotal: Operating Expenses 5 1,798,385 | $ 1,797,450 | $ 1,763,642 $ 1,828,843 | § 1,896,480 | $ 1,966,647 | $ 2,039,438
Other Expenditures:
Existing Debt Service $ 188418 [ $ 190,218 [ § 186683 |$ 188008 |5 189,000 | S 1847255 190,263
New Debt Service - - 89,785 92,250 91,350 90,225 88,875
Private Placement ($340,000) Debt Service’ & - * 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Rate-Funded Capital Expenses - 235,366 344,317 567,483 696,806 943,769 746,406
Subtotal: Other Expenditures $ 188,418 | $ 425,584 | $ 640,784 | § 867,740 | § 997,156 | $ 1,238,719 | § 1,045,543
Total Uses of Water Funds $ 1,986,803 | $ 2,223,034 | § 2,404,427 $ 2,696,583 | $ 2,893,636 | § 3,205,365 $ 3,084,981
| plus: Revenue from Rate Increases - - 307,890 614,754 908,163 1,145,024 1,304,505
Annual Surplus/(Deficit 108,223 23,158 37,866 | 5 134,222 | $ 59,353 | $ 339,619
Net Revenue Req't, (Total Uses less Non-Rate Revenud § 1,915,478 | § 2,150,800 | § 2.337.332 2629488 | 5 2.826541 | § 3138270 | § 3,017,886
Total Rate Revenue After Rate Increases $ 2,023,700 [ § 2,052,600 | $ 2,360,490 | $ 2,667,354 [ 5 2,960,763 | $ 3,197,624 $ 3,357,505
__Profected Annual Rate Revenue Increase L 0.00% 0.00% 15.00% 13.00% 11.00% 8.00% 5.00%
Cumulative Increase from Annual Revenue Increases 0.00% 0.00% 15.00% 29.95% 44.24% 55.78% 63.57% 2
Debt Coverage After Rate Increase 1.57 1.72 2.24 3.02 3.77 4.40 4.63 {—’ e

1. Interest earnings per the District's adopted budget for FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21. For years beyond 2020/21, itis calculated based on historical LAIF retun

2. The operating expenses are based on the District's Final Budget for FY 2019/20 and FY 2020/21 (Source files: 2019-2020 Budget.pdf & 2020-2021 Final
Budget.xisx). Inflationary factors are applied to these expenses to project costs in FY 2020/21 and beyond.

3. Private placement of $340,000 for additional equipment. Estimated debt service payments based on interestrate of 2.73% and 20-year repayment schedul



A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PAJARO SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Resolution No. __ 01-02-22
ADOPTING A DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY

~00o~

WHEREAS, the PAJARO SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (the
"District") owns and operates a system for the supply and distribution of water, a public
lighting system and two community parks within its service area; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wishes to adopt a debt management policy meeting
the requirements of State law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Pajaro Sunny
Mesa Community Services District as follows:

Section 1. Adoption of Debt Management Policy. The Board of Directors hereby
approves and adopts the Debt Management Policy in the form presented to the Board.
The Debt Management Policy shall govern the administration of debt and other long-
term financial obligations issued or incurred by the District, all in accordance and
subject to the conditions set forth in such policy.

Section 2. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect from and after the date of
its adoption.

The foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by
the Board of Directors of the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services District at a
regular meeting thereof held on the 27 day of January, 2022.

President of the Board

Secretary of the Board

P.

71



Pajaro Sunny Mesa
Community Services

District Staff Report

Date: January 27, 2022

To: Board of Directors

From: General Manager

Subject: Automated Meter Reading System
BACKGROUND

District employees direct/visually read approximately 1500 water meters monthly. This
practice takes about 5 days. 2 people x 40 hrs. total of 80 hrs. Cost = $ 8000.00/month
based on fully burdened labor. The 2 people are pulled from their normal duties to read
meters.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board consider the purchase and installation of automated
meter reading system expressly for the purpose of reducing expenses and freeing up operators
to carry out their respective responsibilities in a more efficient manner. It is anticipated that
proposed new equipment estimated cost would be $600,000. Labor hrs. to read meters with
new system is estimated at 8hrs. 1 person, 1 day cost = $800.00.

DISCUSSION

Project paid with surplus funds from 2021 Bond Issuance($300k) + New Loan ($300k)
New loan does not require water rate increases

Monthly savings would be roughly $7000.00.

R.O.l. — 12 years

P

12



FIRST
748 F ouNDATION

RE: Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Setvices District
2022 Revenue Financing

January 6,2022

Based upon your request and preliminary review of the information provided to-date, First Foundation Public Finance (“FFPE”)
would like express its interest in underwritingand obtaining credit app roval for the following Credit Facility
to the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District, CA (“Bo rrower”) based on the terms outlined below.
This Letter is provided by First Foundation PublicFinance for discussion purposes only. I# is not intended to be binding, does not
create any obligation on the part of First Foundation Public Finance to Sponsor or any third party, and is not a commiitment to lend or agreement of
any kind. No obligation whatsoever onthe part of First Foundation Public Finane: shall arise until execution and delivery of aformal commitment or ban

P. 3

documentation by a duly authorised officer of First Foundation PublicFinance, which obligation shall be sulject 1o all of theconditions contained therein.

The proposedloan conditions are:

STRUCTURE: Term

PURPOSE: Finance im provemen(s to the District’s meter readingequipment

MAX.LOANAMT: $500,000

INTEREST RATE: Tax-exempt, BQ: 2.73% (3.79% taxable equivalent)

RATE LOCK: The Rate will be for 60 days ptiorto dosing. If the Credit Fadlity fails to dose within this period, FFPF reserves
the right to adjust the rate.

TERM: 20-years

REPAYMENT: Semi-annual interest and prindpal payments

AVERAGE LIFE: 11.50-years

PRE-PAYMENT:

COLLATERAL:
COVENANT'S:

Repayableat 103% of par in years 1-2, dedining to 102%n years 3-4, and 101% in years 5-6. Redeemableat par
beginningin year 7 and thereafter.

Net revenue pledge

1.20x annual debt service coverage

ADDITIONAL TERMS:Doaiments to be prepated by the Bortower’s Bond Counsel for review by FFPF’s counsel Nixon Peabody, LLP.

Legal fees and expenses of Nixon Peabody, LLP should notexceed $10,000. All other filing fees and related fees
shall be paid by the Bortower in connedion with theissuance (induding applicable CDTAC fees).

Periodic finandal and wllateral repotting by the Borrower, as well as tepresentations and warranties of the
Borrower regarding its status and ability to repay, taxability gross-up and covenants and conditions that are
appropiate for a Credit Fadlity of the scope and nature proposed above will be determined as part of FFPF’s
undenwriting and aedit approval process.

PDPs of all executed and other documents listed on the Closing Index shall be provided to FFPT no later than
24 hours before the time of the tequested wire; provided, thatifany documentscan onlybe signed after receipt of
thewire, thosedoaiments shall be provided immediately after receipt of thewire.

In an event of default, a default rate equal to the Interest Rate + 3.00% will be required.

Notice: The Federal Equal Credit Opportunity Act prohibits creditors from discriminating against credit applicants on the basis of race, color, religion, national
origin, sex, manital status, age (provided the applicant has the capacity to enter into a binding contract); because all or part of the applicant's income derives from any
public assistance program; or because the applicant has in good faith exercised any right under the Consumer Credit Protection Act.The federal agency that administers
compliance with this law concerning this creditor is the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Consumer Response Center, 1100 Walnut Street, Box #11, Kansas

City, MO 64106.

Trevor Mael | SVP, Public Finance | Tel: 9167242423 | Email: tmael@ff-inc.com '%_.ch‘{.



2022 LOAN AGREEMENT

This LOAN AGREEMENT (as amended and supplemented, this “Loan Agreement”),
dated as of ., 20__, is between First Foundation Public Finance, as Delaware
statutory trust and wholly owned subsidiary of Fist Foundation Bank (including its
successors and assigns, the “Lender”), as lender, and the PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a community services district duly organized and existing
under the Community Services District Law of the State of California (the “District”), as
horrower.

BACKGROUND:

1. The District owns and operates a system for the supply, treatment and
distribution of water within the service area of the District (the “Water System”).

2. In order to provide funds to finance improvements to the Water System, the
District previously incurred the following obligations (collectively, the “Prior Obligations”):

(@) 2021 Water Revenue Bonds, dated August 19, 2021, in the principal
amount of $1,660,000.

(b) 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, dated June 25, 2015, in the
principal amount of $2,275,000.

(c) 2007 loan Refinancing and District Improvement Project in the
aggregate original principal amount of $520,000 pursuant to
Resolution No.03-01-07, adopted by the Board of Directors of the
District on March 14, 2007.

3. The District has determined that it is in its best interests at this time to
borrow the amount of $340,000 from the Lender as provided herein (the “Loan”).

4, The repayment of the Loan will be payable from and secured by a pledge
ofand lien on the net revenues from the operation of the Water System as provided herein.
AGREEMENT:

In consideration of the foregoing and the material covenants hereinafter contained,
the District and the Lender formally covenant, agree and bind themselves as follows:

P.

74



ARTICLE |

DEFINITIONS AND APPENDICES

SECTION 1.1. Definitions. All terms defined in this Section have the meanings
herein specified for all purposes of this Loan Agreement.

“Additional Revenues” means, with respect to the issuance of any Parily
Obligations, an allowance for Net Revenues arising from any increase in the charges
made for service from the Water System which has become effective prior to the incurring
of such Parity Obligations but which, during all or any partof the latest Fiscal Year or such
12-month period, was not in effect, in an amount equal to the total amount by which the
Net Revenues would have been increased if such increase in charges had been in effect
during the whole of such Fiscal Year or 12-month period, all as shown by the certificate or

opinion of an independent certified public accountant employed by the District.

“Applicable Environmental Laws” means and shall include, but shall not be limited
to, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act
(“CERCLA"), 42 USC Sections 9601 et seq.; the Recourse Conservation and Recovery
Act ("RCRA"), 42 USC Sections 6901 et seq.; the California Hazardous Waste Control
Law (“HWCL"), California Health & Safety Code Sections 25100 et seq,; the Hazardous
Substance Account Act(“HSAA”), California Health & Safety Code Sections 25300 et seq;;
the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act (the “Porter-Cologne Act”), California Water
Code Sections 13000 et seq,; the Air Resource Act, California Health & Safety code
Sections 3900 et seq,; the Safe Drinking Water & Toxic EnforcementAct, California Health
& Safety Code Sections 25249.5 ef seq;; and the regulations under each thereof; and any
other local, state, and/or federal laws or regulations, whether currently in existence or
hereafter enacted, that govern the Electric System.

“Bond Counsel’” means (a) Robert M. Haight, Attorney at Law, or (b) any other
attorney or firm of attorneys of nationally recognized expertise with respect to legal matters
relating to obligations the interest on whichis excludable from gross income under Section
103 of the Tax Code.

“Closing Date” means January___, 2022, being the date of executionand delivery

of this Loan Agreement by the parties hereto, as first set forth above.

“Determination of Taxability” means and shall be deemed to have occurred on the
first to occur of the following:

(i) on the date when the District files any statement, supplemental statement or
other tax schedule, return or document which discloses that an Event of Taxability shall
have occurred;

(i) onthe date when the Lender notifies the District that it has received a written
opinion from Bond Counsel to the offectthat an Event of Taxability has occurred, which
notice shall be accompanied by a copy of such opinion of Bond Counsel, unless, within
180 days after receipt by the District of such notification and copy of such opinion from the
Lender, the District shall deliver to the Lender a ruling or defermination letter issued to or
on behalf of the District by the Commissioner or any District Director of the Internal

P. 75



Revenue Service (or any other governmental official exercising the same or a substantially
similar function from time to time) to the effectthat, after taking into consideration such
facts as form the basis for the opinion that an Event of Taxability has occurred, an Event
of Taxability shall not have occurred,;

(iii) on the date when the District shall be advised in writing by the Commissioner
or any District Director of the Internal Revenue Service (or any other government official
or agent exercising the same or a substantially similar. function from time to time) that,
based upon any review or audit or upon any other ground whatsoever, an Event of
Taxability has occurred; or

(iv) on the date when the District shall receive notice from the Lender that the
Internal Revenue Service (or any other government official or agency exercising the same
or a substantially similar function from time to time) has assessed the interest on the Loan
Repayments as includable in the gross income of the Lender due to the occurrence of an
Event of Taxability, provided that the Lender has provided a copy of document(s) received
from the Internal Revenue Service to the District;

provided, however, that no Determination of Taxability shall occur under
subparagraph (i) or subparagraph (iv) above unless the District has been afforded the
opportunity, at its expense, to contest any such assessment, and, further, no
Determination of Taxability shall occur until such contest, if made, has been finally
determined; provided further, however, that upon demand from the Lender following an
event listed in subparagraphs (i), (ii), (iii) or (iv), the District shall reimburse the Lender for
any payments, including any taxes, interest, penalties or other charges, Lender shall be
obligated to make to the Internal Revenue Service as a result of the Determination of
Taxability.

“District” means the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District, a
community services district formed under the Community Services District Law of the
State of California (constituting Division 3 of Title 6 of the California Government Code,
commencing with Section 61000).

' “Event of Default” means any of the events of default as defined in Section 5.1.

“Event of Taxability" means any action taken or not taken by the District which has
the effectof causing interest paid or payable on the Loan Repayments to be includable,
in whole or in part, in the gross income of the holder of the Loan Repayments for federal
income tax purposes.

“Federal Securities” means any direct general non-callable obligations of the
United States of America (including obligations issued or held in book entry form on the
books of the Department of the Treasury of the United States of America), or obligations
the timely payment of principal of and interest on which are directly guaranteed by the
United States of America.

“Fiscal Year" means each twelve-month period during the Term commencing on
July 1 in any calendar year and ending on June 30 in the next succeeding calendar year,
or any other twelve-month period selected by the District as its fiscal year period.

P,

16



“Gross Revenues’ means all gross charges received for, and all other gross
income and receipts derived by the Disfrict from, the ownership and operation of the Water
System or otherwise arising from the Water System, including but not limited to
(a) connection charges and (b) earnings on the investment of the foregoing.

“ ender” means First Foundation, organized and existing under the laws of the
State of California, and its successors and assigns.

“Loan” means the loan which is made hereunder by the Lender to the District in
the principal amount of $340,000.

_ “Loan_Agreement’ means this Loan Agreement, as it may be amended in
‘accordance with its terms.

“Loan Repayment Date” means March 2 and September 2 in each year,
commencing March 2, 2022 and continuing to and including the date on which the Loan
Repayments are paid in full. '

“Loan Repayments” means all payments required to be paid by the District under
Section 3.4, including any prepayment thereof under Sections 6.1 or 6.2.

_ “Maintenance and Operation Costs” means the reasonable and necessary costs
and expenses paid by the District for maintaining and operating the Water System,
including but not limited to the reasonable expenses of management and repair and other
costs and expenses necessary to maintain and preserve the Water System in good repair
and working order, and including but not limited to administrative costs of the District
attributable to the Water System and the financing thereof. “Maintenance and Operation
Costs” do not include (a) depreciation, replacement and obsolescence charges or
reserves therefor, (b) amortization of intangibles or other bookkeeping enries of a similar
nature, (c) payments of principal of and interest on any Parity Obligations or other
obligations of the District, and (d) costs of capital additions, replacements or improvements

which are chargeable to a capital account.

“Maximum Annual Debt Service” means, as of the date of any calculation, the
maximum sum obtained for the current or any future Fiscal Year during the Term by
totaling the aggregate amount of (i) the Loan Repayments comingdue in such Fiscal Year,
and (ii) the principal and interest coming due and payable in such Fiscal Year on any Parity
Obligations which are payable from the Net Revenues, including the principal amount
coming due and payable by operation of mandatory sinking fund redemption. There shall
be excluded from such calculation any principal of and interest on any obligations which
have been defeased or discharged, or for the payment of which a security deposit has
been posted.

“Net Revenues” means, for any period, an amount equal to all of the Gross
Revenues received from the Water System during such period, minus the amount required
to pay all Maintenance and Operation Costs of the Water System which are payable during
such period, provided the debt servicecoverage shall not be inany period less than 1.20%

“2007 Loan Resolution” means Resolution No.03-01-07, adopted by the Board of
Directors of the District on March 14, 2007, pursuant to which the District issued its 2007

P.

7



Loan Reﬂnanclng and District Improvement Project Loan, in the aggregate principal
amount of $520,000.

"2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bond Resolution” means Resolution No.05-02-
15, adopted by the Board of Directors of the District on May 20, 2015, pursuant to which
the District issued its 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, dated June 25, 2015 in the
original amount of $2,275,000.

“2021 Water Revenue Bond Resolution” means Resolution No. 07-01-21, adopted
by the Board of Directors of the District on July 22, 2021, pursuant to which the District
issued its 2021 Water Revenue Bonds, dated August 19, 2021 in the original amount of
$1,660,000.

“Parity Obligations” means any bonds, notes or other obligations of the District
payable from and secured by a pledge of and lien on the Net Revenues on a parity with
the Loan Repayments.

“Prior_Obligations” means, collectively, the following obligations of the District
incurred to finance improvements to the Water System:

(a) 2007 Loan Resolution between Santa Cruz County Bank and the
District, dated as of March 14, 2007, pursuant to which the District is
obligated to make payments to Santa Cruz County Bank in the
aggregate principal amount of $520,000;

(b) 2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, dated June 25, 2015, in the
ariginal amount of $2,275,000

(c) 2021 Water Revenue Bonds dated August 19, 2021 issued by the
District in the aggregate original - principal amount of $1,660,000
pursuant fo Resolution No. 07-01-21, adopted by the Board of
Directors of the District on July 22, 2021.

“Taxable Rate”.means 3.79%.

“Tax Exempt Rate” means with respect to the 2021 Loan Agreement, 2.73%

“Tax Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as in effect on the Closing
Date or (except as otherwise referenced herein) as it may be amended to apply to
obligations issued on the Closing Date, together with applicable proposed, temporary and
final regulations promulgated, and applicable offtCIai pubhc guidance published, under the

Tax Code.

“Term” means the time during which this Loan Agreement is in effect, as provided
in Section 3.3. :

“Water Revenue Fund” means the “Water Revenue Fund” which the District will
establish pursuant to Section 3.6(a) forthe receipt and deposit of Gross Revenues derived
from the Water System.

P

18



“Water System” means the District's system for the supply,

distribution of water within the service area of the District.

SECTION 2.1. Representations, Covenants and Warranties of District. The District

ARTICLE 1l

REPRESENTATIONS, COVENANTS AND WARRANTIES

represents, covenants and warrants to the Lender as follows:

(@)

(b)

(d)

(e)

Due Organization and Existence. The District is a community
services district and political subdivision of the State of California,
duly organized and existing under the Community Services District
Law of the State of California, has full legal right, power and authority
under the laws of the State of California to enter into this -Loan
Agreement and to carry out and consummate all transactions
contemplated hereby and thereby, and by proper action the District
has duly authorized the execution and delivery if this Loan Agreement

Authorization and Enforceability. The laws of the State of California
authorize the District to enter into this Loan Agreement, to enter into
the transactions contemplated hereby and to carry out its obligations
hereunder, and the Board of Directors of the District has duly
authorized the execution and delivery of this Loan Agreement. This
Loan Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and binding agreement of
the District enforceable against the District in accordance with its
terms.

No Violations. Neither the execution and delivery of this Loan
Agresement, nor the fulfillment of or compliance with the terms and
conditions hereof, nor the consummation of the fransactions
contemplated hereby, conflicts with or results in a breach of the
terms, conditions or provisions of any restriction or any agreement or
instrument to which the District is now a party or by which the District
is bound, or constitutes a default under any of the foregoing, or results
in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge or encumbrances
whatsoever upon any of the property or assets of the District, other
than as set forth herein.

Prior Indebtedness. Except for the Prior Obligations to be paid and
prepaid with the proceeds of the Loan, the District has not issued or
incurred any obligations which are currently outstanding having any
priority in payment out of the Gross Revenues or the Net Revenues
over the payment of the Loan Repayments.

Gonsents and Approvals. No consent or approval of any trustee or holder
of any indebtedness of the District or of the voters of the Disfrict, and no

consent, permission, authorization, order or license of, or filing or

registration with, any governmental authority is necessary in connection

treatment and

P.

79



(f)

(9)

(h)

)

(k)

with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, or the consummation of
any fransaction herein contemplated, except as have been obtained or
made and as are in full force and effect.

No Litigation. To the best knowledge of the undersigned, there is no action,
suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation before or by any court or federal,
state, educational or other governmental authority pending or, to the
knowledge of the District, threatened against or affecting the District or the
assets, properties or operations of the District which, if determined
adversely to the District or its interests, would have a material and adverse
effect upon the consummation of the fransactions contemplated by or the
validity of this Loan Agreement or upon the financial condition, assets,
properties or operations of the District, and the District is not in default with
respect to any order or decree of any court or any order, regulation or
demand of any federal, state, educational or other governmental authority,
which default might have consequences that would materially and
adversely affectthe consummation of the transactions contemplated by this
Loan Agreement or the financial conditions, assets, properties or operations
of the District.

No Defaults, To the best knowledge of the District, the District has never
not appropriated or defaulted under any of its payment or performance
obligations or covenants, either under any loan agreement of the same
general nature as this Loan Agreement, or under any of its bonds, notes, or
other debt obligations.

Fee Title. The Districtis the owner in fee of fitle, or has necessary rights of
access, to the property where the Water System is located. No lien or
encumbrance on such property materially impairs the District’s use of the
property for the purposes for which it is, or may reasonably be expected to
be, used.

Flooding Risk. The Water System’s tanks, treatment plants and offices are
located in a 100-year flood zone.

Change in Financial Condition._ The District has experienced no material
change in its financial condition since the adoption of its budget for the
Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2020, which has been provided to the Lender.

Financial Statements. The statement of net position of the District as of
June 30, 2020, and the related statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position for the year ended June 30, 2020, and statement of
cash flows for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the independent auditor's
report with respect thereto, copies of which have heretofare been furnished
to the Lender, are complete and correct and fairly present the financial
condition, changes in financial position and results of operations of the
District at such date and for such period, and were prepared in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. Since the period of such
statements, there has been (i) no change which would have a material
adverse effect on the Disfrict and (ii) no material increase in the
indebtedness of the District.

P. 80



1)) Accuracy of Information. Allinformation, reports and other papers and data
furnished by the District to the Lender were, at the time the same were s0
furnished, complete and accurate in all material respects and insofar as
necessary to give the Lender a true and accurate knowledge of the subject
matter and were provided in expectation of the Lender’s reliance thereon in
entering into the transactions contemplated by this Loan Agreement. No fact
is known to the District which has had or, so faras the District can now
reasonably foresee, may in the future have a material adverse effect on the
District, which has not been set forthin the financial statements previously
furnished to the Lender or in other such information, reports, papers and
data or otherwise disclosed in writing to the Lender prior to the Closing Date.
Any financial, budget and other projections furnished to the Lender by the
District or its or their agents were prepared in good faith on the basis of the
assumptions stated therein, which assum ptions were fair and reasonable in
light of the conditions existing at the time of delivery of such financial, budget
or other projections, and represented, and as of the date of this
representation, represent the District's best estimate of its future financial
performance.

(m) Rate Setting. The District is empowered to set rates, fees and charges for
the services and facilities furnished by the Water Systemn without review or

approval by any state or local government agency.

SECTION 2.2. Role of Lender. The District acknowledges that (i) the Lender is
acting solely forits own loan account and not as a fiduciary forthe District or in the capacily
of broker, dealer, municipal securities underwriter or municipal advisor, (i) the Lender has
not provided, and will not provide, financial, legal (including securities law), tax, accounting
or other advice to or on behalf of the District with respect to this Loan Agreement, (iii) the
Lender has expressed no view regarding the legal sufficiency of its representations for
purposes of compliance with any legal requirements applicable to any other party, if any,
or the correctness of any legal interpretation made by counsel! to any other party, if any,
with respect to any such matters, and (iv) the District has sought and obtained financial,
legal, tax, accounting and other advice (including as it relates to structure, timing, terms
and similar matters) with respect to the financing effectuated through this Loan Agreement
from its financial, legal and other advisors (and not from the Lender nor the Lender’s legal
counsel Nixon Peabody LLP.) to the extent that the District desired to obtain such advice.

SECTION 2.3. Representations, Covenants and Warranties of Lender. The
Lender represents, covenants and warrants to the District as follows:

(a) Due Organization and Existence. The Lender is a corporation duly
organized and existing under the laws of its jurisdiction of formation;
has power fo enter into this Loan Agreement; is possessed of full
power to make the Loan as provided herein; and the governing board
of the Lender, or authorized designees thereof, has duly authorized
the execution and delivery of this Loan Agreement.

(b) No Violations. Neither the execution and delivery of this Loan
Agreement, nor the funding of the Loan, conflicts with or results in a
breach of the terms, conditions or provisions of any restriction or any

o=

P.

81



material agreement or instrument to which the Lender is now a party
or by which the Lender is bound, or constitutes a default under any of
the foregoaing.

ARTICLE il

TERMS OF LOAN

SECTION 3.1. Obligation to Make Loan; Amount of Loan. The Lender hereby
agrees to lend fo the District, and the District hereby agrees to borrow from the Lender,
the Loan in the principal amount not to exceed $340,000, under the terms and provisions
set forth in this Loan Agreement and in the term sheet aitached as Appendix “A”. The Loan
shall be made by the Lender to the District in immediately available funds on the Closing
Date.

SECTION 3.2. Application of Loan Proceeds. The Lender hereby agrees on the
Closing Date to apply the proceeds of the Loan as follows:

(a) Loan Proceeds. Of the proceeds of the Loan, the Lender shall (i) wire the
amount of § in immediately available funds to the Project Fund, and (ii) apply the
remaining $ to pay costs of issuance related to the Loan in accordance the following

subsection (b).

(b) Payment of Costs of Issuance. As set forth in the foregoing clause (a), a
portion of the proceeds of the Loan shall be applied to pay costs of issuance relating to
the Loan. Onthe Closing Date, the Lender shall pay such costs directly to the payees and
in the amounts as set forth in a written request filed with the Lender by the authorized
officer of the District, upon which the Lender may conclusively rely. Any amount of Loan
proceeds not required for payment of such costs on the Closing Date shall be remitted to
the District for deposit into the Water Revenue Fund and used for the purposes set forth
in Section 3.6.

SecTION 3.3. Term. The Termof this Loan Agreement commenceson the Closing
Date, and ends on the date on which the Loan is paid in full or provision for such payment

is made as provided herein.
SECTION 3.4. Loan Repayments.

(a) Payment of Principal and Interest. Subject to the remainder of this Section,
the District hereby agrees to repay the Loan in the aggregate principal amount not to
exceed $340,000 together with interest (calculated at the rate of 2.73% on the basis of a
360-day year of twelve 30-day months) on the unpaid principal balance thereof. Such
payments shall made in the respective amounts and on the respective Loan Repayment
Dates specified in Appendix A. In the event the Loan Installment is prepaid, the Lender
shall file an amended schedule with the District showing the amount of each Loan
Repayment coming due thereafter in respect of the Loan.

(b) Prepayment. Ifthe District prepays the Loan Repayments in full under Article
VI, the District’s obligations under this Loan Agreement shall thereupon cease and

s

P.

82



terminate, including but not limited to the District’s obligation to pay Loan Repayments
under this Section: subject however, to the provisions of Section 6.3 in the case of
prepayment by application of a security deposit

(c) Default Rate. If an Event of Default under this Loan Agreement occurs, the
District agrees to pay amounts due the Lender with interest thereon, to the extent
permitted by law, from the occurrence thereof to the applicable date of paymentat the rate
of the then applicable interest rate plus 3% per annum.

(d) Taxable Rate. From and after an Event of Taxability, following a
Determination of Taxability, the Loan shall bear interest at the Taxable Rate.

SEGTION 3.5. Nature of the District's Obligations.

(a) Special Obligation. The District’s obligation to pay the Loan Repayments is
a special obligation of the District limited solely to the Net Revenues of the Water System
and amounts on deposit in the Water Revenue Fund. Except as provided in subsection
(b) of this Section, the District is not required to advance moneys derived from any source
of income other than the Net Revenues and other sources specifically identified herein for
the payment of the Loan Repayments, and no other funds or property of the District are
liable for the payment of the Loan Repayments.

(b) Obligations Absolute. The obligation of the District to pay the Loan
Repayments from the Net Revenues and the obligation of the District to perform and
observe the other agreements contained herein, are absolute and unconditional and are
not subject to any defense or any right of setoff, counterclaim or recoupment arising out
of any breach of the District or the Lender of any obligation o the District or otherwise with
respect to the Water System, whether hereunder or otherwise, or out of indebtedness or
liability at any time owing to the District by the Lender. Until such time as all of the Loan
Repayments have been fully paid or prepaid, the District:

(i)  will not suspend or discontinue payment of any Loan Repayments,

(i)  will perform and observe all other agreements contained in this Loan
Agreement, and

(i) will not terminate this Loan Agreement for any cause, including,
without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the occurrence of any
acts or circumstances that may constitute failure of consideration,
eviction or constructive eviction, destruction of or damage to the
Water System, the sale of the Water System, the taking by eminent
domain of title fo or temporary use of any component of the Water
System, commercial frustration of purpose, any change in the tax or
other laws of the United States of America or the State of California
or any political subdivision of either thereof or any failure of the
Lender fo perform and observe any agreement, whether express or
implied, or any duty, liability or obligation arising out of or connected
with this Loan Agreement.

-10 -

P.

83



SECTION 3.6. Pledge and Application of Net Revenues and Water Revenue Fund.

(a) Establishment of Water Revenue Fund. The District shall establish and
maintain the “Water Revenue Fund,” which the District agrees to hold and maintain for the
purposes and uses sef forth herein during the Term of this Loan Agreement. The District
shall deposit all Gross Revenues of the Water System in the Water Revenue Fund
promptly upon the receipt thereof.

(b) Pledge. All of the Net Revenues on deposit in the Water Revenue Fund are
hereby irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the Loan Repayments and any
Parity Obligations. The Net Revenues on deposit in the Water Revenue Fund may not be
used for any other purpose so long as the Loan Repayments remain unpaid; except that
out of the Net Revenues there may be apportioned such sums, for such purposes, as are
expressly permitted by this Section.

(c) Transfers to Make Loan Repayments. All Net Revenues will be held by the
District in the Water Revenue Fund in trust for the benefit of the Lender and forthe security
of any Parity Obligations. The District shall withdraw from the Water Revenue Fund and
transfer to the Lender an amount of Net Revenues equal to the aggregate amount of the
Loan Repayments and transfer to the appropriate payee thereof the debt service on any
Parity Obligations when due and payable.

(d) Other Uses Permitted. The District shall manage, conserve and apply the
Net Revenues in such a manner that all deposits required to be made under the preceding
provisions of this Section will be made at the times and in the amounts so required.
Subject to the foregoing sentence, so long as no Event of Default has occurred and is
continuing hereunder, the District may at any time and from time to time use and apply
Net, Revenues for (i) the acquisition and construction of improvements to the Water
System, (i) the prepayment of the Loan and any Parity Obligations, or (iii) any other lawful
purpose of the District.

ARTICLE IV

COVENANTS OF DISTRICT

SECTION 4.1. Operation of Water System in Efficient and Economical Manner,
Release and Indemnification Covenants. (a) The District shall operate the Water System
in and efficient and economical manner and shall operate, maintain and preserve the
Water System in good repair and working order and in compliance with all Laws, including,
but not limited to, Applicable Environmental Laws. The District shall indemnify the Lender
and its officers, agents, successors and assigns harmless from and against all claims,
losses and damages, including legal fees and expenses, arising out of the following:

(a) the use, maintenance, condition or management of, or from any work
or thing done on or about the Water System by the District,

(b) any breach or default on the part of the District in the performance of
any of its obligations under this Loan Agreement,

-11 -

B.

84



(c) any intentional misconduct or negligence of the District or of any of
its agents, contractors, servants, employees or licensees with respect
to the Water System, and

(d) any intentional misconduct or negligence of any lessee of the District
with respect to the Water System.

No indemnification is made under this Section or elsewhere in this Loan
Agreement for willful misconduct, gross _negligence, or breach of duty under this Loan
Agreement by the Lender, its officers, agents, employees, SUcCessors or assigns.

SECTION 4.2. Sale or Eminent Domain of Water System. Except as provided
herein, the District covenants that the Water System will not be encumbered, sold, leased,
pledged, any charge placed thereon, or otherwise disposed of, as a whole or substantially
as a whole if such encumbrance, sale, lease, pledge, charge or other disposition would
materially impair the ability of the District to pay the Loan Repayments or any Parity
Obligations, or would materially adversely affectits ability to comply with the terms of this
Loan Agreement or the documents authorizing the issuance of any Parity Obligations.
The District shall not enter into any agreement which impairs the operation of the Water
System or any part of it necessary to secure adequate Net Revenues to pay the Loan
Repayments or any Parity Obligations, or which otherwise would impair the rights of the
Lender with respect to the Net Revenues. If any substantial part of the Water System is
sold, the payment therefor must either (a) be used for the acquisition or construction of
improvements and extensions or replélcement facilites or (b) be applied to prepay
outstanding obligations of the District relating to the Water System.

Any amounts received as awards as a result of the taking of all or any part of the
Water System by the lawful exercise of eminent domain, if and to the extent that such right
can be exercised against such property of the District, shall either (a) be used for the
acquisition or construction of improvements and extension of the Water System, or (b) be

applied to prepay outstanding obligations of the District relating to the Water System.

SecTION 4.3. Insurance. The District shall at all times maintain with responsible
insurers all such insurance on the Water Systemas is customarily maintained with respect
to works and properties of like character against accident to, loss of or damage to the
Water System. If any useful part of the Water System is damaged or destroyed, such part
shall be restored to usable condition. All amounts collected from insurance against
accident to or destruction of any portion of the Water System shall be used to repair or
rebuild such damaged or destroyed portion of the Water System, and fo the extent not s0
applied, shall be applied on a pro rata basis to pay the Loan and any Parity Obligations in
the manner provided in this Loan Agreement and in the documents authorizing such Parity
Obligations.  The District shall also maintain, with responsible insurers, worker's
compensation insurance and insurance against public liability and property damage to the
extent reasonably necessary to protect the District and the Lender. Any insurance
required to be maintained hereunder may be maintained by the District in the form of self-
insurance or in the form of participation by the Districtin a program of pooled insurance.
The insurance required by this Section and provided by third party insurance carriers shall
name the District and the Lender as insured parties and the Lender as loss payee and
shall include a lender's loss payable endorsement for the benefit of the Lender.

-12 -

P. 85



SECTION 4.4. Records and Accounts. | The District shall keep proper books of
records and accounts of the Water System, separate from all other records and accounts,
in which complete and correct entries are made of all transactions relating to the Water
System. Said books shall, upon prior request, be subject to the reasonable inspection of
the Lender.

The District shall cause the books and accounts of the Water System to be audited
annually by an independent certified public accountant or firm of certified public
accountants, not more than 270 days after the close of each Fiscal Year, and shall furnish
a copy of such report to Lender. The audit of the accounts of the Water System may be
included as part of a general District-wide audit. In addition, the District shall provide the
Lender, within 30 days after adoption, a copy of its annual budget

The District shall cause to be published annually, not more than 270 days after the
close of each Fiscal Year, a summary statement showing the amount of Gross Revenues
and the disbursements from Gross Revenues and from other funds of the Distfrict in
reasonable detail. The District shall furnish a copy of the statement, to the Lender.

Additionally, the District shall provide the Lender with a copy of the District's annual
budget, as adopted or amended, or post a copy of such report to the internet site of the
District (with notice to the Lender of such posting), within 30 days of adoption or
amendment.

The District shall also provide the Lender such additional information reasonably
requested by the Lender to the extent permitted by law.

SECTION 4.5. Rates and Charges.

(a) Covenant Regarding Gross Revenues. The District shall fix, prescribe,
revise and collect rates, fees and charges for the services and facilities furnished by the
Water System during each Fiscal Year which (together with existing unencumbered fund
balances which are maintained in the form of cash or cash equivalents, and which are

lawfully available to the District for payment of any of the following amounts during such
Fiscal Year) are at least sufficient, after making allowances for contingencies and error in

the estimates, to pay the following amounts in the following order:

(i) All Maintenance and Operation Costs of the Water System estimated
by the District to become due and payable in such Fiscal Year;

(i) The Loan Repaymentsand all principal of and interest on any Parity
Obligations which are payable from the Net Revenues as they

become due and payable during such Fiscal Year, without preference
or priority; and

(i} All payments required to meet any other obligations of the District
which are charges, liens, encumbrances upon or payable from the
Gross Revenues of the Water System during such Fiscal Year.

(b) Covenant Regarding Net Revenues. In addition to the covenant set forth in
the preceding clause (a) of this Section, the District shall fix, prescribe, revise and collect
rates, fees and charges for the services and facilities furnished by the Water System

-13 -

P. 86



during each Fiscal Year which (together with existing unencumbered fund balances which
are maintained in the form of cash or cash equivalents, and which are lawfully available
to the District for payment of any of the following amounts during such Fiscal Year) are
sufficientto yield Net Revenues which are at least equal to 120% of the Loan Repayments
and any Parity Obligations which are payable from the Net Revenues, when and as the
same come due and payable during such Fiscal Year.

SECTION 4.6. No Priority for Additional Obligations. The District may not issue or
incur any bonds or other obligations having any priority in payment of principal or interest
out of the Net Revenues over the Loan Repayments.

SECTION 4.7. Issuance of Parity Obligations. Except for obligations incurred to
prepay or post a security deposit for the Loan in whole, the District may not issue or incur
any Parity Obligations unless: :

(a) The District is not then in default under the terms of this Loan
Agreement or the documents autharizing any Parity Obligations, and

(b) The amount of such Net Revenues, calculated in accordance with
sound accounting principles, as shown by the books of the District for
the latest Fiscal Year or as shown by the books of the District for any
more recent 12-month period selected by the District, in either case
verified by a certificate or opinion of an independent certified public
accountant employed by the District, plus (at the option of the District)
the Additional Revenues, are at least equal to 120% of the amount of
Maximum Annual Debt Service.

SECTION 4.8. [Reserved]

SECTION 4.9. Assignment by the Lender. The Lender. has the right to make an
assignment of its interests herein, but no such assignment will be effective as against the
District unless and until the Lender files with the District written notice thereof. The District
shall pay all Loan Repayments hereunder under the written direction of the Lender named
in the most recent assignment or notice of assignment filed with the District. During the
Term, the District shall keep a complete and accurate record of all such notices of
assignment.

SECTION 4.10. Assignment by District. Neither the Loan nor this Loan Agreement
may be assigned by the District, other than to a public agency which succeeds to the
interests of the District in and to the Water System and which (by operation of law, by
contract or otherwise) becomes legally bound to all of the terms and provisions hereof.

SECTION 4.11. Amendment of this Loan Agreement. This Loan Agreement may
be amended by the District and the Lender by a written instrument evidencing such
amendment.

SECTION 4.12. Tax Covenants.

(a) Generally. The District shall not take any action or permit to be faken any
action within its control which would cause or which, with the passage of time if not cured

-14 -

3

87



would cause, the interest components of the Loan Repayments to become includable in
gross income for federal income tax purposes.

(b) Private Activity Bond Limitation. The District shall assure that the proceeds
of the Loan are not so used as to cause the Loan to satisfy the private business tests of
section 141(b) of the Tax Code or the private loan financing test of section 141(c) of the
Tax Code.

(c) Federal Guarantee Prohibition. The District shall not take any action or
permit or sufferany action to be takenif the result of the same would be to cause the Loan
Repayments to be “federally guaranteed” within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Tax
Code. _

(d) No Arbitrage. The District shall not take, or permit or sufferto be taken, any
action with respect to the proceeds of the Loan Repayments which, if such action had
been reasonably expected to have been taken, or had been deliberately and intentionally
taken, on the Closing Date would have caused the Loan Repayments to be “arbitrage
bonds” within the meaning of Section 148(a) of the Tax Cade.

(e) SmallIssuer Exemption from Bank Nondeductibility Restriction. The District
hereby designates this Loan Agreement for purposes of paragraph (3) of Section 265(b)
of the Tax Code and represents that not more than $10,000,000 aggregate principal
amount of obligations the interest on which is excludable (under Section 103(a) of the Tax
Code) from gross income for federal income tax purposes (excluding (i) private activity
bonds, as defined in Section 141 of the Tax Code, except qualified 501(c)(3) bonds as
defined in Section 145 of the Tax Code and (i} current refunding obligations to the extent
the amount of the refunding obligation does not exceed the outstanding amount of the
refunded obligation), including this Loan Agreement, has been or will be issued by the
District, including all subordinate entities of the District, during the calendar year 2016.

(f} Arbitrage Rebate. The District shall take any and all actions necessary to
assure compliance with section 148(f) of the Tax Code, relating to the rebate of excess
investment earnings, if any, to the federal government, to the extent that such section is
applicable to the Loan.

(g) Acaquisition, Disposition and Valuation of Investments. Exceptas otherwise
provided in the following sentence, the District covenants that all investments of amounts
deposited in any fund or account created by or pursuant to this Loan Agreement, or
otherwise containing gross proceeds of the Loan (within the meaning of Section 148 of
the Tax Code) shall be acquired, disposed of, and valued (as of the date that valuation is
required by this Agreement or the Tax Code) at Fair Market Value. Investments in funds
or accounts (or portions thereof) that are subject to a yield restriction under applicable
provisions of the Tax Code shall be valued at thelr present value (within the meaning of
section 148 of the Tax Code).

For purposes of this subsection (g), the term “Fair Market Value” means the price
at which a willing buyer would purchase the investment from a willing seller in a bona fide,
arm's length transaction (determined as of the date the contract to purchase or sell the
investment becomes binding) if the investment is traded on an established securities
market (within the meaning of section 1273 of the Tax Code) and, otherwise, the term
"Fair MarketValue" means the acquisition price in a bona fide arm's length transaction (as

-15 -

P.

88



referenced above) if (i) the investment is a certificate of deposit that is acquired in
accordance with applicable regulations under the Tax Code, (i) the investment is an
agreement with specifically negotiated withdrawal or reinvestment provisions and a
specifically negotiated interest rate (for example, a guaranteed investment contract, a
forward supply contract or other investment agreement) that is acquired in accordance
with applicable regulations under the Tax Code, (iii) the investment is a United States
Treasury Security — State and Local Government Series that is acquired in accordance
with applicable regulations of the United States Bureau of Public Debt, or (iv) any
commingled investment fund in which the City and related parties do not own more than
10% beneficial interest therein if the return paid by the fund is without regard to the source

of the investment.

SECTION 4.13. Maintenance of Depositary Relationship. During the Term, the
District shall maintain a depository banking relationship with the Lender.

AI?TICLE \

EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

SECTION 5.1. Events of Default Defined. The following are Events of Default under
this Loan Agreement:

(a) Failure by the District to pay any Loan Repaymentor other payment
required hereunder after the date on which such Loan Repaymentor
other payment becomes due. :

(b) Failure by the District to observe any representation or warranty and
perform any covenant, condition or agreement on its part to be
observed or performed hereunder, other than as referred fo in the
preceding clause (a) of this Section, for a period of 30 days after
written notice specifying ;such failure and requesting that it be
remedied has been given to the District by the Lender; provided,
however, if in the reasonable opinion of the District the failure stated
in the notice can be corrected, but not within such 30-day period, the
Lender may not unreasonably withhold its consent to an extension of
such time if corrective action is instituted by the District within such
30-day period and diligently pursued until the default is corrected.

(¢) Thefiling by the District of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy, or failure

by the District promptly to lift any execution, garnishment or

. aftachment, or adjudication of the District as a bankrupt, or

- assignment by the District for the benefit of creditors, or the entry by

the District into an agreement of composition with creditors, or the

approval by a court of competent jurisdiction of a petition applicable

to the District in any proceedings instituted under the provisions of

the Federal Bankruptcy Code, as amended, or under any similar acts
which may hereafter be enacted.

-16 -

P.

89



(d) The occurrence of any event of default under and as defined in any
documents authorizing the issuance of any Parity Obligations that are
issued and outstanding during the Term, and such event of default
has not been. cured within the timeframes provided in such
documents.

(e) Any representation or certification of the District made hereunder or in
connection with this Loan Agreement shall have been incorrect or misleading
when made.

SECTION 5.2. Remedies on Defaulf. Upon the occurrence and during the
continuation of an Event of Default, the Lender may, at its option and without any further
demand or notice:.

(a) declare all principal components of the unpaid Loan Repayments,
together with accrued interest thereon from the immediately
preceding Loan Repayment Date on which payment was made, to be
immediately due and payable, whereupon the same will immediately
become due and payable; and

(b) take whatever action at law or in equity' may appear necessary or
desirable to collect the Loan Repayments then due or thereafter to
become due during the Term, or enforce performance and
observance of any obligation, agreement or covenant of the District
under this Loan Agreement.

The provisions of the preceding clause (a) are subject to the condition that if, at
any time after the principal components of the unpaid Loan Repayments have been so
declared due and payable under the preceding clause (a), and before any judgment or
decree for the payment of the moneys due have been obtained or entered, the District
deposits with the Lender a sum sufficient to pay all principal components of the Loan
Repayments coming due prior to such declaration and all matured interest components (if
any) of the Loan Repayments, with interest on such overdue principal and interest
components calculated at the rate of the then applicable interest rate plus 3% per annum,
and a sum sufficient to pay all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the Lender in
the exercise of its rights and remedies hereunder, and any and all other defaults known to
the Lender (other than in the paymentof the principal and interest components of the Loan
Repayments due and payable solely by reason of such declaration) have been made
good, then, and in every such case, the Lender may, by written notice to the District,
rescind and annul such declaration and its consequences. However, no such rescission
and annulment-shall extend to or shall affect any subsequent default, or shall impair or
exhaust any right or power consequent thereon.

SECTION 5.3. No Remedy Exclusive. No remedy herein conferred upon or
reserved to the Lender is exclusive, and every such remedy is cumulative and in addition
to every other remedy given under this Loan Agreement or now or hereafter existing at
law or in equity. No delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon any
default impairs any such right or power or operates as a waiver thereof, but any such right
and power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient.
In order to entitle the Lender to exercise any remedy reserved to it in this Article Vitis not

-17 -

P.

90



necessary to give any notice, other than such nofice as may be required in this Article \
or by law. '

SECTION 5.4. Agreement to Pay Attorneys’ Fees and Expenses. If either party to
this Loan Agreement defaults under any of the provisions hereof and the non-defaulting
party employs attorneys (including in-house counsel) or incurs other expenses for the
collection of moneys or the enforcement or performance or observance of any obligation
or agreement on the part of the defaulting party herein contained, the defaulting party. will
on demand therefor pay to the non-defaulting party the reasonable fees of such attorneys
(including those of in-house counsel) and such other expenses SO incurred by the non-
defaulting party.

SECTION 5.5. No Additional Waiver Implied by One Waiver. If any agreement
contained in this Loan Agreement is breached by either party and thereafter waived by
the other party, such waiver shall be limjted to the particular preach so waived and shall
not be deemed to waive any other breach hereunder.

ARTICLE VI

PREPAYMENT OF LOAN

SECTION 6.1. Optional Prepayment.

(a) Loan Installment. The District may, at its option, prepay the unpaid principal
components of the Loan Instaliment on any Loan Repayment Date, in whole, or in part
among the remaining Loan Repayments on such basis as the District designates, upon
not less than 30 days prior written notice to the Lender, at a prepayment price (expressed
as a percentage of the principal amount of the Loan Installment to be prepaid), as set forth
in the following table, plus accrued interest to the prepayment date:

Prepayment Datef Prepayment Price
. Years12 | - 103%
Years 3-4 | 102
Years 5-6 101
Year 7 and thereafter 100

SEGTION 6.2. Mandatory Prepayment From Net Proceeds of Insurance or Eminent
Domain. The District shall prepay the unpaid principal balance of the Loan in whole on
any date, or in part on any Loan Repayment Date, from and to the extent District
determines to apply any proceeds of insurance award or condemnation award with respect
to the Water System for such purpose under Sections 4.2 or 4.3 at a price equal to the
principal amount to be prepaid, without premium. The District and the Lender hereby

agree that such proceeds, fo the extent remaining after payment of any delinquent Loan

Repayments, shall be credited towards the District's obligations under this Section.

SECTION 6.3. Security Deposit. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Loan
Agreement, the District may on any date secure the payment of Loan Repayments in

Al s

P.

91



whole or in part, by irrevocably depositing with a fiduciary an amount of cash which,
together with other available amounts, is either:,

(a) sufficient fo pay all such Loan Repayments, including the principal
and interest components thereof, when due under Section 3.4(a), or

(b) invested in whole or in part in Federal Securities in such amount as
will, in the opinion of an independent certified public accountant,
together with interest to accrue thereon and together with any cash
which is so deposited, be fully sufficient to pay all such Loan
Repayments when due under Section 3.4(a) ar, if such amounts are
sufficient to prepay the Loan Repayments in full under Section 6.3,
when due on any optional prepayment date under Section 6.1, as the
District instructs at the time of the deposit.

In the event of a security deposit under this Section for the payment in full of all
remaining Loan Repayments, the pledge of Net Revenues from the Water System and all
other security provided by this Loan Agreement for said obligations, will cease and
terminate, excepting only the obligation of the District to make, or cause to be made, all of
Loan Repayments from such security deposit.

ARTICLE Vil

MISCELLANEOUS

SECTION 7.1. Nofices. Any notice, request, complaint, demand or other
communication under this Loan Agreement shall be given by first class mail or personal
delivery fo the party entitled thereto at its address set forth below, or by facsimile or other
form of telecommunication, at its number set forth below. Notice shall be effective either
(a) upon transmission by facsimile or other form of telecommunication, (b) 48 hours after
deposit in the United States of America first class mail, postage prepaid, or (c)in the case
of personal delivery to any person, upon actual receipt. The Lender or the District may,
by written notice to the other party, from time to time modify the address or number to
which communications are fo be given hereunder.

If to the District: ‘ Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
136 San Juan Road
Royal Oaks, California 95076
Attention: General Manager

If to the Lender: First Foundation Public Financ
' 2233 Douglas Boulevard, Suite 300
Roseville, California 95661
Attention: Loan Administration

SECTION 7.2. Binding Effect. This Loan Agreement inures to the benefit of and is
binding upon the Lender and the District and their respective successors and assigns.

-19 -

P.

92



SECTION 7.3. Severability. |f any provision of this Loan Agreement is held invalid
or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding will not invalidate or
render unenforceable any other provision hereof.

SECTION 7.4. Net-net-net Contract. This Loan Agreement is a "net-net-net”
contract, and the District hereby agrees that the Loan Repayments are an absolute net
return to the Lender, free and clear of any expenses, charges or set-offs whatsoever.

SECTION 7.5. Further Assurances and Corrective Instruments. The Lender and
the District shall, from time to time, execute, acknowledge and deliver, or cause to be
executed, acknowledged and delivered, such supplements hereto and such further
instruments as may reasonably be required for carrying out the expressed intention of this
Loan Agreement, ol

SECTION 7.6. Executionin Counferpads. This Loan Agreement may be executed
in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute
but one and the same instrument. -

SECTION 7.7. Applicable Law. This Loan Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

SECTION 7.8. Captions. The captions or headings in this Loan Agreement are for
convenience only and in no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any
provisions or Section of this Loan Agreement.

Section 7.9 Judicial Reference. The Lender and the District hereby agree: (i) each
proceeding or hearing based upon or arising out of, directly or indirectly, this Loan
Agreement or any document related thereto, any dealings between the District and the
Lender related to the subject matter of this Loan Agreement (hereinafter, a “Claim”) shall
be determined by a consensual general judicial reference (the “Reference”) pursuant to
the provisions of Section 638 et. seq. of the California Code of Civil Procedure, as such
statutes may be amended or modified from time to time; (i) upon a written request, or
upon an appropriate motion by either the Lender or the District, as applicable, any pending
action relating to any Claim and every Claim shall be heard by a single Referee (as defined
below) who shall then try all issues (including any and all questions of law and questions
of fact relating thereto), and issue findings of fact and conclusions of law and report a
statement of decision. The Referee’s statement of decision will constitute the conclusive
determination of the Claim. The Lender|and the District agree that the Referee shall have
the power to issue all legal and equitable, relief appropriate under the circumstances before
the Referee; (iii) the Lender and the District shall promptly and diligently cooperate with
one another, as applicable, and the Referee, and shall perform such acis as may be
necessary to obtain prompt and expeditious resolution of all Claims in accordance with
the terms of this Section 7.9; (iv) either the Lender or the District, as applicable, may file
the Referee’s findings, conclusions and statement with the clerk or judge of any
appropriate court, file 2 motion to confirm the Referee’s report and have judgment entered
thereon. Ifthe report is deemed incomplete by such court, the Referee may be required
to complete the report and resubmit it; (v)the Lender and the District, as applicable, will
each have such rights to assert such objections as are set forth.in Section 638 et seq. of
the California Code of Civil Procedure; and (vi) all proceedings shall be closed tothe public
and confidential, and all records relating to the Reference shall be permanently sealed
when the order thereon becomes final.

-20 -

P.

93



The parties to the Reference proceeding shall select a single neutral referee (the
“Referee”), who shall be a retired judge or justice of the courts of the State of California,
or a federal court judge, in each case, with at least 10 years of judicial experience in civi
matters. The Referee shall be appointed in accordance with Section 638 of the California
Code of Civil Procedure (or pursuant to comparable provisions of federal law if the dispute
falls within the exclusive jurisdiction of the federal courts). If within 10 days after the
request or motion forthe Reference, the parties to the Reference proceeding cannot agree
upon a Referee, then any party to such proceeding may request or move that the Referee
be appointed by the Presiding Judge of the Trinity County Superior Court, or of the U.S.
District Court for the Eastern District of California. The Referee shall determine all issues
relating fo the applicability, interpretation, legality and enforceability of this Section 7.9.

No provision of this Section 7.9 shall limit the right of either the Lender or the
District, as the case may be, to (i) exercise such self-help remedies as might otherwise be
available under applicable law; or (i) obtain or oppose provisional or ancillary remedies,
including without limitation injunctive relief, writs of possession, the appointment of a
receiver, andfor additional or supplementary remedies from a court of competent
jurisdiction before, after, or during the pendency of any Reference. The exercise of, or
opposition to, any such remedy does not waive the right of the Lender or the District to the
Reference pursuant to this Section 7.9(c).

Promptly following the selection of the Referee, the parties to such Reference
proceeding shall each advance equal portions of the estimated fees and costs of the
Referee. In the statement of decision issued by the Referee, the Referee shall award
costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, to the prevailing party, if any, and may order
the Referee's fees to be paid or shared by the parties to such Reference proceeding in
such manner as the Referee deems just.

=21 -

P.

94



P. 95

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Lender has caused this Loan Agreement to be
executed in its corporate name by its duly authorized officer and the District has caused
this Loan Agreement to be executed in its name by its duly authorized officer, as of the
date firstabove written. f -

FIRST FOUNDATION PUBLIC FINANCE
as Lender

By

Trevor Mael
Authorized Officer

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT -

By =
Board Chair

Aftest:

District Secretary

<09



Law Office of

ROBERT M. HAIGHT
120 Jewell Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

rmhaight@rmhaightlaw.com
831-239-8068°

January 27, 2022

Board of Directors

Pajaro/ Sunny Mesa Community Service District
136 San Juan Road

Royal Oaks, California 95076

Re: Fee Arrangement for 2022 Loan Agreement

Dear Honorable Board of Directors:

I am forwarding to you our form of agreement to conduct the 2022 Loan Agreement financing
proceedings that are presently being contemplated by yourBoard (the “2022 Loan Agreement™).

Upon the execution and delivery of 2022 Loan Agreement, we agree to represent and serve you as herein
provided:

L

Consult with you and your staff in order to provide a coordinated financial and legal program for
the proposed proceeding.

Attend allmeetings of theBoardof Directors or other bodiesrelating to the proceedings including,
at your request, all informal meetings to explain the proposed proceedings, and such other
meetings of the Board of Directors when called upon by you.

Prepare all agreements, certificates, resolutions, orders, notices and affidavits necessary in the
conduct of said proceedings and such other reports, documents and correspondence of a legal
nature as may be necessary, During the course of the proceedings, advise yourstaff by telephone,
correspondence or conference as to legal questions involving the District and relating to said

proceedings.
Provide and opinion regarding the legal sufficiency of the proceedings.

Prepare the 2022 Loan Agreement to be used by the Placement Agent to describe the 2022 Loan
Project.

For those services as set forth above in Sections 1 through 5, inclusive, or fees shall be the net sum of
$11,000, including all expenses, based upon the district executing and delivering not to exceed $340,000
of Loan Proceeds. Services in representing the District in any litigation is not included in our fee.

Our fees shall be paid only if the 2022 Loan Agreement is executed and delivered and not otherwise. If
proceeding are terminated for any reason by your Board at any time prior to said execution and delivery,
then our fees shall not be due or payable,

P,

96



Very truly yours,

§

T 7

ROBERT M. HAIGHT

The foregoing agreement was accepted by the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/sunny mesa Community
Service District at a meeting thereof held on the 27" day of January, 2022

BOARD PRESIDENT

P.

97



Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
RESOLUTION NO. 01-03-22

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPOINTING BOND COUNSEL, ROBERT HAIGHT,
LOAN CONSULTANT, STINSON SECURITIES, LLC., AND COUNSEL FOR FIRST
FOUNDATION PUBLIC FINANCE, NIXON PEABODY, LLC., IN THE EXECUTION AND
DELIVERY OF THE 2022 LOAN AGREEMENT, APPROVING
CERTAIN DOCUMENTS AND TAKING CERTAIN OTHER
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

2022 LOAN AGREEMENT

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (the "DISTRICT") THAT:

WHEREAS, the District is contemplating the execution and delivery of its 2022 Loan Agreement
(the "Loan") to fund the purchase of new water meters with automated water reading systems (the
"Project") and pay costs of issuance and it is necessary to appoint various consultants to advise the Distriet
and perform services necessary to finance the Loan and to authorize the General Manager and/or Board
President to provide said approval to such documents as may be necessary; and

WHEREAS, that the District desires, and it is in the public interest and general welfare, to appoint
and employ the Law Office of Robert M. Haight, Santa Cruz, California, as Bond Counsel (the "Bond
Counsel) for the preparation and conduct of the proceedings necessary to execute and deliver the Loan; to
be submitted to and approved by the Board of Directors of the District; and

WHEREAS, that the District desires, and it is in the public interest and general welfare, to
appoint Stinson Securities, LLC., as loan consultant underwrite (the “Underwriter) to assist the
District and First Foundation Public Finance (the "Lender") in underwriting the 2022 Loan, by
and between the District and the Lender.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors proposes to fund the 2022 Project, in an amount of not to
exceed $340,000 and at tax exempt interest rate of not to exceed 2.73% and it is in the public benefit that
the Board authorize and direct execution financing documents in connection therewith.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, ORDER AND DETERMINE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION I Each of the above recitals is true and correct.

SECTION 2. The execution and delivery of the Loan shall be in a principal amount to be
determined by the Board of Directors of the District, but not to exceed $340,000 and at an average
annual rate of not to exceed 2.73% (provided no event of default or event of taxability has occurred
as described in the Loan).

SECTION 3. The Law Office of Robert M. Haight, Santa Cruz, California, be and they are hereby
appointed and employed as Bond Counsel, to do all legal services required in the conduct of said

P

98



proceedings, examining and approving all legal documents in connection therewith, advising all District
officials on all matters relating thereto when called upon or when deemed necessary, and to prepare the
2022 Loan Agreement; and that their compensation for all of said services, be, and is hereby fixed
pursuant to the Agreement for Legal Services on file with the District Secretary is hereby approved and
the General Manager is authorized to execute said Agreement on behalf of the District.

SECTION 4. That Stinson Securities, LLC., be and they are hereby appointed as Loan
Consultant Underwriter for a fee of not to exceed $7,500, and the fees of Nixon Peabody, LLC,
counsel to First Foundation Public Finance (“First Foundation”) in the amount of not to exceed
$10,000 for the review of proceedings on behalf of First Foundation, which fees will be paid on a
contingency basis from Loan proceeds and shall be approved by the General Manager of the

District.

SECTION 5. Loan is in accordance with District’s Debt Policy/Debt Service Ration of at
least 1:20 (see table 7).

SECTION 6. The General Manager and/or the Board President shall execute the 2022
Loan Agreement and approve all closing documents as may be necessary.

SECTION 7. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.

The foregoing Resolution was introduced, passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board
of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District held on the 27th day of
January 2022, by the following vote:

AYES: DIRECTORS:

NOES: DIRECTORS:

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:

APPROVED: A'1TEST:

President District Secretary,

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm unity Services District Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A FULL, CORRECT, AND TRUE COPY OF
RESOLUTION NO.01-02-22 AS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, AT A REGULAR MEETING
HELD ON JANUARY 27,2022, AND I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT SAID RESOLUTION HAS

NEVER BEEN RESCINDED OR MODIFIED.
DATED: January 27, 2022

DISTRICT SECRETARY

P

99



P. 100

in

UIUTES] [lew ‘@oue)sisse Jo ‘suonsanb 104

SIEeUlIqoM-Sa90IN0Sal/Wod Bld [eMIE MAMM//-SA33Y 03 ob ‘1a3sibal o

dQd 10} SUOISS3S U30q PUSHY... 2202 ‘sl ludy ‘gz Aenige :(dad) me Josiazadng jo sjjog pue sjnN
2202 ‘ez Aenuga4 ‘zz0oz ‘Lz Aenuep oA 03 uinjay/soiseq "dwio) SISNIOAN

£x€202 ' UYotel\ B ¥z yotep :(dad) Juswabeuely asuewiopad 2

20T ‘92 B 61 Aenuer Hjoeqpas] sduewlouad aAodyg

220¢ ‘g Aienuer :gzpz 10} SmeT| maN i
6L RelN ‘2L yorep ‘£ Aeniga4 ‘oz Aenuer :so1do] MH pue BAef JOH

220z ‘sl Aenige :(1yg) pieogpuawabeue)y 10§ UOIJUIASIH JUSWISSEIBH [BNXaS

220z ‘1L Aenuepr (1Y) Yels 10} UOJUIARI JudWISSeIRH [enxag

SIPUIqIM 2ATT VId[ Surwoodn ypm auruQ urea




F. 101

Anp ul pasdwon

1202 ‘Gl AInf uo peje|dwod sem [eaoway
‘lenrowsl Bupsenbal si Joumo Ausdoid ‘siesk /| JoA0 Joj SUILO USaq SABY SYUB] By |

Sue] S1s3|8)
EUSIA-UB|J YIOM 22-12

Alnr ul peejdwon

"SUIJUO MOU pUE SpJepue]s
YMMY Jod pajosjuisip Sem Mue) ‘L Z0Z ‘g aunr uo paja|dwos uoney|iqeyal Jouajul Jue |

L#3ue] elsg
OJWION-UB[d MIOAA Z22-12

Hoday oN

"SUJUOW  JNOQEe Ul paJdAljep &g 0] pajoadxs
120 3unr palopio usaq sey Jojelsushb maN "asn ul aq o} Jojesausb Buimojie Jou st aYvaN

Jojessuss) aueT ulep
eba-ue|d YO 22-12

Zzog Aenuep

‘auljuo | jjam s2ed 03 [encidde a)els Buniemy

lleday | |3\ BSOS
Auung-ue|d YoM\ 22-12

220z Aenuep

"epuabe zz0z Aleniga4 sy} uo aq o3 wayl siy} buiedionue si 4eis Auno) 'spaaooid
ales Auadoud snjdins wouly Jou3siq o) JuswAed 000‘s$ peroidde siosinedng Jo pieog

Ruadolig
snjding saloe |/

Hoday oN

"Papasu se podal pue syuej ay} Jo Aibajul sy} JOJUOW 0} UOD3IIp USAID Sey pieog
‘Bunepdn pasu |im ‘pig Joj 1o ob
0} Apeal s| pelold "ee|dwod %00l suswnooq Buusauibuz jses A Ag paiedsid soop pig

108[0l4 Juswaoe|dey
Mue] pesymolly

yoday oN

‘Papaau §l souejsisse pue uojuido Jisy) Joj adod pue ‘UBABSEY Iyduelg 0} uaxods
sey pue ‘Buimsinel Ajuend si JelS "06°691 ‘624 JUNOWY-0ZEZ# JUN0O0Y Joaysg aoueleg
'SJaWO}SN0 Jamag esa\ Auung [eulbLo syj o} papunjal 94 0} s ey} seiuow Buipjoy si 10usIq

Jamag eso| Auung

Hoday ON

"Jajem paioq buiaieoal Ajjualind sawoy zog buleloy ‘dn-ubis sup
"SPEOY uoslsgioyussuar/unig/peubunds
Hled awoH 2|iqoy Buipue ssoy ‘waisAs Jajep) pleubuldg

108lo1d Jo1BAN
papog Ajunwiwo) yiny

220z Aenuep

"g|npayds uo si 18foid 'Zz0z Aenige jo yeem
Ise| ay} aq [Im Buljesw esjILILWOD XN "ue|d uoebii plezeH (2007 ay} Joy indul juepoduw
papinold sey sspiwiwo sy} ‘eapiwwo) Buluueld sy} wol uonedidiued jealb pey ap

ue|d uoneBbniy pjezeH

2zoz Aenuep

‘abejno Jamod jusoal e Bulnp
sinoy / Jo} Ajsse|me}} uel oelsuas) uioysenepy ayy Buiuuni pue dn ale siojelsusb oeseusn) g

108fold Jojeisusn

uoday oN

"Buipuny suonesedQ Bulepisuod ale yels pue pieog

led cleled

Zzoz Aenuer

Hoday oN

"M@IAS] 10} [8SUNOY) JOLISI 0} POPIEMIO)
8q ||IM } 8}9|/dWOD S| Jelp U} USUAA JSUMQ Ned awoH ajiqoly Buipue ssopy
yum swaaibe Jejem ay) uo Bupiiom si yeis — juels) Buiuue|q pleybuudg e

1202 ‘91 AInr psuwlyuod uolyeplodsy *Lzoz ‘Lg Aepy uo
fAuno Aalsjuol) 18 papiosal sem uops|dwod josfold Jo 800N — Juels) oleled e

‘pleybunds jueis Buiuuelq 44S % oseled JueiD JINAY]

SAIOY SUBOT ¥ SJUBIS)

ASNOdS3IH
J3NNVY1d 40 31vd

SNivis

Jldol

2eoe ‘Lg Menuer
1d0d3d SNOILVY3dO LOR1SId




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2020-2021

Water Bystems Nov-i8 | Novid | Nov-20 Nov-21
Pajaro 6,227,848 7,028,956 7,684,952 6,542,008
Normco 2,457,928 3,000,976 2,914,956 2,184,908
Sunny Mesa 2217072 2,630,716 2,401,828 1,816,144
Moss Landing 1,729,376 2,353,208 2.331.516 2,577,608
Vega 1,068,892 1,032,240 1,157,156 1,008,304
Vierra Estates 359,040 344,828 376,992 316,404
Springfield (pumped) 486,948 429,502 593,014 384,472
Langley/Valle Pacifico 219,912 210,936 225,148 216,920
Blackie 148,852 181,016 271,524 133,892
District Total 14,915,868 17,212,378 17,957,086 15,180,660
Water Systems Nov-20 Nov-21 Percentage
Pajaro 7,684,952 6,542,008 |y -14.9%
Normco 2,914,956 2,184,908 |\ -25.0%
Sunny Mesa 2,401,828 1,816,144\ -24.4%
Moss Landing 2,331,516 2,577,608 |An 10.6%
Vega 1,157,156 1,008,304\l -12.9%
Vierra Estates 376,992 316,404\ -16.1%
Springfield (pumped) 593,014 384,472\ -35.2%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 225,148 216,920( W -3.7%
Blackie 271,524 133,892 | -50.7%
District Total 17,957,086 15,180,660 -15.5%

P. 102



Usage Comparison in Gallons

2020-2021

Water Systems Dec-18 Dec-19 Dec-20 Dec-21
Pajaro 6,301,900 4,946,524 5,214,308 5,013,096
Normco 1,507,968 1,712,920 1,788,468 1,709,928
Sunny Mesa 1,866,260| 1,401,004 1,629,144 1,283,568
Moss Landing 2,014,364| 1,819,136 1,707,684 1,640,364
Vega 806,344 715,088 942,480 653,752
Vierra Estates 279,004 176,528 233,376 385,968
Springfield (pumped) 567,208 387,015 611,864 355,300
Langley/Valle Pacifico 172,788 145,860 183,260 138,380
Blackie 154,088 72,556 132,396 94,248
District Total 13,669,924 11,376,631 12,442,980 11,274,604
Water Systems Dec-20 Dec-21 Percentage
Pajaro 5,214,308 5,013,096|d -3.9%
Normco 1,788,468 1,709,928 | -4.4%
Sunny Mesa 1,629,144 1,283,568 |\ -21.2%
Moss Landing 1,707,684 1,640,364 | -3.9%
Vega 942,480 653,752\ -30.6%
Vierra Estates 233,376 385,968 AN 65.4%
Springfield (pumped) 611,864 355,300y -41.9%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 183,260 138,380(d -24.5%
Blackie 132,396 94,248 |\ -28.8%
District Total 12,442,980 11,274,604 |\ -9.4%

P. 103



